
  www.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, August 3, 2016 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 

Worksession 
In accordance with open meeting laws, the worksession is open to the public for viewing, but there will be no opportunity for public participation. 

 

6:00pm 1.   CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 
6:00pm 2.   DISCUSS 2017 BUDGET & FEES  
6:55pm 3.   ADJOURNMENT 
 

Regular Meeting The public is invited to speak when items come up on the agenda (comments are limited to 3 minutes). The public  
may speak regarding other items during Matters from the Floor (see below).  
 

7:00pm 1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 

7:00pm 2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and are approved through one motion with no discussion by the city council. 
Council members may remove any Consent Agenda item for discussion and separate consideration under Other Business. 
 

A. Approve: 07-06-16 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve: June Cash Summary Report 
C. Approve: June Certificates of Deposit Report 
D. Approve: July Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
E. Approve: August Payroll Register 
F. Approve: Liability Coverage Waiver Form 
G. Approve: Budget Comment Opportunity 

 

7:02pm 3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 
minutes. Typically, the council will not take action on items presented at this time, but will refer items to staff for review, action, 
and / or recommendation for future council action.  

 

7:05pm 4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Chief Meehan: South Lake Minnetonka Police Department Quarterly Update and 2017 Budget 
B. Chief Gerber: Excelsior Fire District 2017 Budget 
C. Dave Martini: City Engineer Update 
D. Announcement: Budget & Fees Worksession, 6pm Wed 09-07-16 (before council meeting) 

 

7:45pm 5.   PUBLIC HEARING 
A. Showcase Event Permit Request, Mark Williams Custom Homes, 21695 Fairview St 

  

7:55pm 6.   ACTION RELATED TO PUBLIC HEARING 
A. Consider: Showcase Event Permit Request, Mark Williams Custom Homes, 21695 Fairview St 

 

8:00pm 7.   PLANNING & ZONING ITEMS 
A. 1st Reading: Ord 257, Amending Noxious Tree List in City Code Section 1140.80 
B. 1st Reading: Ord 258, Regarding Temporary Family Health Care Dwellings 
C. Review: Draft Ord 261, Regarding Grading  

 

8:15pm 8.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. None 

 

8:15pm 9.   NEW BUSINESS 
A. Reconsider: Removal of Lilacs at the Fire Lane Between 5120 & 5130 Meadville Street 
B. Consider: Coyote Management Control 
C. Consider: Excelsior Fire District 2017 Capital and Operating Budgets 

 

8:45pm 10.  OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None   

 

8:45pm 11.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Cook: Planning Commission, Parks, Sewer Study, St. Alban’s Bay Bridge, Traffic Committee  
B. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire 
C. Kind: Police, Administration, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
D. Quam: Roads & Sewers, Minnetonka Community Education, Traffic Committee 
E. Roy: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District  

 

9:00pm 12. ADJOURNMENT  
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Worksession 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 

Prepared by Deb Kind 
 

 
 

Agenda Item: 2017 Budget & Fees 
 
Summary: The administrative committee (Mayor Kind and Councilman Fletcher) created the attached draft of the 2017 
city budget. The council will have the opportunity to discuss the draft of the budget at the 08-03-16 worksession prior to 
the regular council meeting. Changes to the budget may be made at the worksession in August and again at another 
worksession before the 09-07-16 council meeting. 
 
The “preliminary” budget must be approved at the 09-07-16 council meeting, so the tax levy amount may be reported to 
the county by the 09-30-16 deadline. Once the preliminary tax levy amount has been reported to the county, the amount 
may be reduced, but it may not be increased. The "final" budget and tax levy will be approved at the 12-07-16 council 
meeting.  
 
For the council’s reference, the electronic and full hard copy versions of the council packets include updated copies of the 
Municipal Dock Fee Comparison, CITY Levy Per Person, Tax Rate History, and Tax Capacity Formula & Tax Rate 
Comparison documents.  
 
Since the budget is related to fees, the city council also will discuss possible changes to the city’s fee schedule at the 
worksession. A copy of the current fee schedule is attached. Any fee changes must be done via an ordinance and must 
go into effect on January 1 of the following year. Attached is a fee ordinance for the worksession discussion.   
 
Timeline for Fee Ordinance: 
09-07-16  City council considers 1st reading of the ordinance (may make revisions / may waive 2nd reading). 
09-08-16 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
09-15-16  If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor on this date. 
10-05-16  City council considers 2nd reading of the ordinance (may make revisions). 
10-06-16  The ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
01-01-17  The ordinance is goes into effect on this date. 
 
Council Action: No council action may be taken during a worksession. 
 
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading. There 
may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. Ordinances go into effect once they are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a 
recommendation to the city council regarding any changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, 
also is required for changes to chapter 11. 
 



 2017 Greenwood DRAFT Budget                 

Page 1 of 6 | Updated 07-27-16

2014       
Actual

2015      
Actual

2015    
Budget

2016          
June YTD

2016       
Budget

2017       
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

GENERAL FUND REVENUE
1  TAXES
2 101-31010  General Property Tax 648,923 629,947 642,782 4,424 642,490 638,594 -0.61%
3 101-31020  General Property Tax - Delinquent 7,186 4,640 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
4 101-31040  Fiscal Disparities 3,472 3,526 0 0 3,262 3,500 7.30%
5 101-31800  Surcharge Revenue 127 112 0 44 0 0 #DIV/0!
6 101-31910  Penalties 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
7 659,708 638,226 642,782 4,467 3,262 3,500 7.30% 0.45%
8  LICENSES & PERMITS
9 101-32110  Liquor & Cigarette Licenses 10,450 10,050 10,050 0 10,050 10,050 0.00%

10 101-32180  Other Business Licenses / Permits (Rental, Commercial Marina, Garbage Hauler, Tree Contractor, Etc) 4,021 5,320 4,000 700 4,000 4,500 12.50%
11 101-32210  Building Permits 67,347 67,562 36,000 27,985 45,000 46,000 2.22%
12 101-32211  Electric Permits 8,466 4,065 5,000 1,929 5,000 4,000 -20.00%
13 101-32240  Animal Licenses 340 525 450 65 450 500 11.11%
14 90,624 87,522 55,500 30,678 64,500 65,050 0.85% 8.31%
15  INTERGOVERNMENT REVENUE
16 101-33402  Homestead Credit (Market Value Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
17 101-33423  Other Grants / Aids (Recycle Grant, Small Cities Assistance, Etc.) 18,985 19,000 0 2,825 2,500 3,000 20.00%
18 101-33610  County Aid to Municipalities (CAM Road Aid) 1,802 1,800 0 0 0 1,500 #DIV/0!
19 20,787 20,800 0 2,825 2,500 4,500 80.00% 0.57%
20  PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
21 101-34103  Zoning & Subdivisions (Variances, Conditional Use Permits, Etc.) 6,800 11,058 5,000 4,050 6,000 6,000 0.00%
22 101-34207  False Alarm Fee 0 0 75 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
23 101-34304  Load Limit Fees 6,448 12,524 4,000 3,311 6,000 6,000 0.00%
24 101-34409  Recycling Fees 19,352 19,063 19,500 8,913 17,000 17,825 4.86%
25 32,600 42,645 28,575 16,274 29,000 29,825 2.85% 3.81%
26  FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES
27 101-35101  Court Fines 6,153 6,132 5,600 2,458 6,000 6,000 0.00% 0.77%
28
29  MISC. INCOME
30 101-36102  Investment Income 4,681 5,196 4,000 2,391 5,000 6,000 20.00%
31 101-36230  Photocopy Revenue, Donations, Refunds, Parking Permit Revenue, Workshop Revenue, Etc. 3,076 716 0 197 500 500 0.00%
32 7,758 5,912 4,000 2,588 5,500 6,500 18.18% 0.83%
33 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
34 101-39201  Interfund Operating Transfer: From Marina Fund 12,500 12,500 12,500 0 12,500 12,500 0.00%
35 101-39200  Administration Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Marina Revenue 3,346 3,470 3,470 0 3,600 3,730 3.61%
36 101-39202  Administrative Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Sewer Revenue 10,866 10,090 10,090 0 10,090 10,090 0.00%
37 101-39203  Administrative Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Stormwater Revenue 1,625 2,302 2,302 0 2,573 2,573 0.00%
38 28,337 28,362 28,362 0 28,763 28,893 0.45% 3.69%
39
40 Total Revenue 845,967 829,600 764,819 59,291 782,015 782,863 0.11%



 2017 Greenwood DRAFT Budget                 

Page 2 of 6 | Updated 07-27-16

2014       
Actual

2015      
Actual

2015    
Budget

2016          
June YTD

2016       
Budget

2017       
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
41  COUNCIL & PLANNING COMMISSION
42 101-41100-103  Council Salaries (Gross) 13,200 13,200 13,200 6,600 13,200 13,200 0.00%
43 101-41100-122  FICA Contributions (6.2%) 818 818 818 409 818 818 0.00%
44 101-41100-123  Medicare Contributions (1.45%) 191 191 191 96 191 191 0.00%
45 101-41100-371  Training / Conference Registration 90 90 1,200 0 1,200 1,000 -16.67%
46 101-41100-372  Meals / Lodging 84 142 100 165 150 175 16.67%
47 101-41100-433  Misc. (Dues, Subscriptions, Supplies, Etc.) 0 93 150 93 100 100 0.00%
48 14,383 14,535 15,660 7,363 15,660 15,485 -1.12% 1.98%
49  ELECTIONS
50 101-41200-103  Election Salaries (Part-Time Election Judge Salaries $9 per hour) 1,900 0 0 0 1,900 0 -100.00%
51 101-41200-214  Operational Support - Forms (Ballots, Voter Reg. Rosters) 43 0 50 0 50 0 -100.00%
52 101-41200-319  Equipment Maintenance (County Agreement, $187.50 x 2 Voting Machines, $160 for Automark) 676 0 550 534 700 0 -100.00%
53 101-41200-372  Meals / Lodging (Election Judge Meals & Snacks) 882 0 0 0 885 0 -100.00%
54 101-41200-439  Misc. (Supplies, Postage, Public Notices, Etc.) 453 0 0 0 450 0 -100.00%
55 3,953 0 600 534 3,985 0 -100.00% 0.00%
56  ADMINISTRATION
57 101-41400-201  Office Supplies 189 117 150 109 150 150 0.00%
58 101-41400-202  Duplicating (Council Packets, Code Book Pages, Etc.) 2,312 1,979 1,800 1,065 1,800 1,800 0.00%
59 101-41400-204  Stationary, Forms, Printing 1,010 818 1,000 873 1,000 1,000 0.00%
60 101-41400-309  Professional Services - Other (ISP, Website, Email) 815 0 450 375 600 600 0.00%
61 101-41400-310  Clerk’s Contract with Deephaven 36,936 35,634 35,714 15,563 36,785 40,464 10.00%
62 101-41400-311  Office Rent & Equipment (2017-2020 $487.45 per month) 5,905 5,849 5,999 2,437 5,849 5,849 0.01%
63 101-41400-313  Professional Services (Civic Accounting) 2,032 2,076 1,990 1,060 2,100 2,163 3.00%
64 101-41400-322  Postage 713 1,099 800 348 800 800 0.00%
65 101-41400-351  Newspaper Legal Notices 798 1,257 800 484 800 900 12.50%
67 101-41400-439  Misc. (Equipment, Dog Tags, Meadville Launch Stickers $425, Etc.) 630 681 725 539 725 725 0.00%
68 51,340 49,510 49,428 22,853 50,609 54,451 7.59% 6.96%
69  ASSESSOR
70 101-41500-309  Assessor - Equalized Assessment Solutions ($13,000 for 2017-2020 budgets) 15,000 17,000 17,000 18,324 18,000 13,000 -27.78%
71 101-41500-439  Assessor - Other (Public Notices, Processing, Tax Rolls) 382 272 125 81 400 600 50.00%
72 15,382 17,272 17,125 18,405 18,400 13,600 -26.09% 1.74%
73  LEGAL SERVICES
74 101-41600-304  Legal Services - General 11,812 16,355 12,000 6,900 12,000 10,000 -16.67%
75 101-41600-308  Legal Services - Prosecution 3,813 3,996 4,000 771 4,000 4,000 0.00%
76 101-41600-309  Legal Services - Litigation  0 2,166 0 5,474 0 2,000 #DIV/0!
77 15,625 22,516 16,000 13,145 16,000 16,000 0.00% 2.04%



 2017 Greenwood DRAFT Budget                 

Page 3 of 6 | Updated 07-27-16

2014       
Actual

2015      
Actual

2015    
Budget

2016          
June YTD

2016       
Budget

2017       
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

78  AUDITING
79 101-41700-301  Auditing ($9700 in 2017 for 2016 audit, $9,800 in 2018 for 2017 audit) 9,480 9,600 9,570 9,600 9,600 9,700 1.04%
80 9,480 9,600 9,570 9,600 9,600 9,700 1.04% 1.24%
81 GENERAL GOVERNMENT TOTAL 110,163 113,434 108,383 71,899 114,254 109,236 -4.39% 13.95%
82
83  LAW ENFORCEMENT
84 101-42100-310  Law Enforcement - Contract 182,215 187,037 187,637 96,447 192,895 182,361 -5.46%
85 101-42100-311  Police Side Lease - Facilities (Based on Total Tax Capacity on County Website in July) 45,628 46,320 46,319 21,960 46,115 43,658 -5.33%
86 101-42100-439  Police Safety - Other (Jail, Court Overtime, Etc.) 4,266 497 1,000 268 2,500 2,500 0.00%
87 232,109 233,854 234,956 118,676 241,510 228,519 -5.38% 29.19%
88  FIRE
89 101-42200-309  Fire Protection - Operations (2015 actual includes $2382 from 2014 excess reserves) 70,517 67,092 69,474 36,929 73,859 74,689 1.12%
90 101-42200-311  Fire Side Lease - Facilities 60,371 56,878 56,878 28,992 57,983 55,087 -4.99%
91 130,888 123,970 126,352 65,921 131,842 129,776 -1.57% 16.58%
92  PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL 362,997 357,823 361,308 184,596 373,352 358,295 -4.03% 45.77%
93
94  ZONING
95 101-42400-308  Zoning Administration 4,372 10,222 3,500 3,468 4,000 7,000 75.00%
96 101-42400-309  Public Notices 2,408 1,191 1,700 1,780 2,000 2,000 0.00%
97 101-42400-310  Building Inspections (69% of Building & Electrical Permits) 39,784 49,509 28,290 16,636 34,500 34,500 0.00%
98 101-42400-438  Misc. (County Recording Fees, State Bldg. Surcharge, etc.) 0 0 200 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
99  ZONING TOTAL 46,564 60,922 33,690 21,883 40,500 43,500 7.41% 5.56%

100
101  ENGINEERING
102 101-42600-303  Engineering Fees - Misc. 1,212 4,930 2,500 1,217 3,000 3,000 0.00%
103 1,212 4,930 2,500 1,217 3,000 3,000 0.00% 0.38%
104  UTILITIES & ROADS
105 101-43100-381  S&R - Utility Services - Elec (Includes Siren Electric) 4,534 4,827 5,500 2,295 5,000 5,000 0.00%
106 101-43100-409  Other - Road Repair & Maintenance (Public Works Repairs) 2,881 6,607 5,000 1,229 4,500 5,000 11.11%
107 7,414 11,434 10,500 3,524 9,500 10,000 5.26% 1.28%
108  MAJOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
109 101-43200-229  Major Road Improvements - Construction 63,030 89,725 75,000 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
109 101-43200-303  Major Road Improvements - Engineering 21,315 37,656 15,000 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
110 101-43200-500  Major Road Improvements - Transfer to Road Improvement Fund 40,000 10,000 44,000 134,000 134,000 134,000 0.00%
111 124,345 137,380 134,000 134,000 134,000 134,000 0.00% 17.12%



 2017 Greenwood DRAFT Budget                 

Page 4 of 6 | Updated 07-27-16

2014       
Actual

2015      
Actual

2015    
Budget

2016          
June YTD

2016       
Budget

2017       
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

112  PUBLIC WORKS 
113 101-43900-226  Signs 11,090 754 5,000 803 2,500 1,500 -40.00%
114 101-43900-312  Snow Plowing 22,166 7,773 16,000 4,881 20,000 20,000 0.00%
115 101-43900-313  Trees, Weeds, Mowing 11,441 19,626 10,000 6,426 12,000 13,000 8.33%
116 101-43900-314  Park & Tennis Court Maintenance 0 3,516 1,000 1,986 1,000 2,000 100.00%
117 101-43900-315  Trail Snow Plowing (LRT and Tar Paths) 2,008 1,128 2,100 952 2,100 2,100 0.00%
118 46,705 32,798 34,100 15,047 37,600 38,600 2.66% 4.93%
119  ROADS & PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL 179,676 186,542 181,100 153,788 184,100 185,600 0.81% 23.71%
120
121  MISC. EXPENSES
122 101-49000-310  Recycling Contract ($20,650 through August 31, 2018) 19,539 21,167 20,000 8,141 20,650 20,650 0.00%
123 101-49000-311  Spring Clean-Up Day 2,253 3,238 2,500 0 3,300 3,300 0.00%
124 101-49000-369  League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust / Liability & Property 2,417 3,233 5,000 0 2,500 3,300 32.00%
125 101-49000-370  League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust / Workers Comp 138 157 140 0 150 160 6.67%
126 101-49000-433  Misc. Expenses 0 0 100 0 100 100 0.00%
127 101-49000-434  Southshore Community Center 1,200 0 1,200 0 1,200 0 -100.00%
128 101-49000-435  League of Minnesota Cities (3% max increase in 2017 per letter from LMC) 798 833 1,100 0 800 824 3.00%
129 101-49000-436  Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 6,880 6,560 6,560 3,005 6,009 6,298 4.81%
129 101-49000-437  July 4th Fireworks & Parade ($1500 Chamber of Commerce, $100 parade) 1,518 1,627 1,100 1,500 1,600 1,600 0.00%
130  MISC. TOTAL 34,743 36,815 37,700 12,646 36,309 36,232 -0.21% 4.63%
131
132 Subtotal 734,143 755,537 722,181 444,813 748,515 732,863 -2.09%
133
134  CONTINGENCY & FUND TRANSFERS
135 101-49000-439  Contingency 0 0 12,638 0 13,500 30,000 122.22%
136 101-49000-500  Transfer to Bridge Fund 20,000 30,000 30,000 0 20,000 20,000 0.00%
137  CONTINGENCY & BRIDGE FUND TRANSFER TOTAL 20,000 30,000 42,638 0 33,500 50,000 49.25% 6.39%
138
139 Total Expenses 754,143 785,537 764,819 444,813 782,015 782,863 0.11%
140
141 GENERAL FUND CASH BALANCE (Goal: 35%-50% of Operating Expenditures) 502,981 536,488

Audited Percent of Operating Expenditures 67.10% 66.70%



 2017 Greenwood DRAFT Budget                 

Page 5 of 6 | Updated 07-27-16

2014       
Actual

2015      
Actual

2015    
Budget

2016          
June YTD

2016       
Budget

2017       
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

142 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND This fund may be used for any city purpose. Goal: $250,000. 

143 602-34401  REVENUE: Sewer Use Charges ($65 per quarter) 104,941 97,015 100,899 47,507 100,899 100,899 0.00%
144 602-34402  REVENUE: Late Charges & Penalties 809 492 0 123 0 0 #DIV/0!

145 602-34403  REVENUE: Delinquent Sewer Payments Received 547 1,019 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

146 602-34404  REVENUE: Delinquent Sewer Late Fees Received 40 40 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

147 602-34408  REVENUE: Permit Fees 525 675 0 300 0 0 #DIV/0!

148 602-38100  REVENUE: Grant Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

149 602-37100  REVENUE: Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project (Contributions for Study, Assessment Pre-Payments) 8,302 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

150 602-36100  REVENUE: Special Assessments  (Excelsior Blvd Watermain Assessment Payments) 17,423 12,894 0 2,485 0 0 #DIV/0!

151 602-43200-303  EXPENSE: Engineering Sewer 10,725 10,820 10,000 2,048 10,000 10,000 0.00%

152 602-43200-309  EXPENSE: Met Council via Excelsior 40,308 36,395 44,447 21,681 45,000 45,000 0.00%

153 602-43200-310  EXPENSE: Public Works Sewer 8,403 6,636 3,700 3,994 6,000 6,000 0.00%

154 602-43200-381  EXPENSE: Utility Services - Electric 2,469 2,538 2,500 721 2,500 2,500 0.00%

155 602-43200-404  EXPENSE: Repair & Maintenance 11,939 13,376 7,000 7,733 12,000 12,000 0.00%

156 602-43200-410  EXPENSE: Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project (Hennepin County Special Assessment Annual Fee) 12,028 125,801 0 390 0 0 #DIV/0!

157 602-43200-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (Gopher State One Call, Forms, Printing, Insurance, etc.) 763 858 2,000 339 900 900 0.00%

158 602-43200-530  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay (I&I Projects) 38,108 0 25,000 0 14,000 14,000 0.00%

159 602-43200-720  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of budgeted sewer revenue for adm. costs) 10,866 10,090 10,090 0 10,090 10,090 0.00%

160  Net Total -3,023 -94,377 -3,838 13,509 409 409 0.00%

161  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND CASH BALANCE (Audited) 443,203 348,785

162 STORMWATER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND This fund may be used for any city purpose.

163 502-34401  REVENUE: Stormwater Use Charges ($19 per quarter) 16,097 22,578 23,021 11,760 25,729 25,729 0.00%

164 502-34403  REVENUE: Delinquent Stormwater Payments Received 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

165 502-34404  REVENUE: Delinquent Stormwater Late Fees Received 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

166 502-43200-303  EXPENSE: Engineering Stormwater 2,802 10,595 6,700 642 6,700 6,700 0.00%

167 502-43200-310  EXPENSE: Public Works Stormwater 960 4,385 0 756 0 0 #DIV/0!

168 502-43200-319  EXPENSE: Equipment and Maintenance 0 9,880 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

169 502-43200-409  EXPENSE: Street Sweeping 2,469 2,612 3,000 2,371 3,000 2,700 -10.00%

170 502-43200-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (EPA Fee, Etc.) 43 216 250 211 250 250 0.00%

171 502-43200-530  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 15,000 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

173 502-43200-720  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of budgeted stormwater rev. for adm. costs) 1,625 2,302 2,302 0 2,573 2,573 0.00%

174  Net Total -6,802 -7,413 10,769 7,779 13,206 13,506 2.27%

175  STORMWATER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND CASH BALANCE  (Audited) 8,625 443



 2017 Greenwood DRAFT Budget                 

Page 6 of 6 | Updated 07-27-16

2014       
Actual

2015      
Actual

2015    
Budget

2016          
June YTD

2016       
Budget

2017       
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

180 PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND This is a dedicated fund for park "acquisitions" only. Cannot be used for maintenance.

181 401-36230  REVENUE: Park Dedication Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

182 401-45000-000  EXPENSE: Park Improvements 0 4,370 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

183  Net Total 0 -4,370 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

184  PARK FUND CASH BALANCE 27,055 22,685

185 MARINA ENTERPRISE FUND This fund may be used for any city purpose. Goal: $55,000 Tonka Dock; $65,000 Permanent Dock; $120,000 Floating Dock.

186 605-36201  REVENUE: Slip Fees ($1400 x 26 boats, $300 x 2 sailboats, $50 x 6 canoes) 32,700 34,050 34,700 35,400 36,000 37,300 3.61%

187 605-45100-309  EXPENSE: Professional Services (Dock In and Out) 3,000 3,000 5,150 1,500 3,500 3,500 0.00%

188 605-45100-310  EXPENSE: Public Works 474 179 2,000 216 500 500 0.00%

189 605-45100-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (LMCD Multi-Dock License $350, SABLID / AIS $2500 in 2017, Insurance $873) 2,925 5,889 6,223 5,000 6,223 3,723 -40.17%

190 605-45100-590  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

191 605-49300-720  OPERATING TRANSFER: To General Fund 12,500 12,500 12,500 0 12,500 12,500 0.00%

192 605-49300-721  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of budgeted marina revenue for adm. costs) 3,346 3,470 3,470 0 3,600 3,730 3.61%

193  Net Total 10,455 9,012 5,357 28,684 9,677 13,347 37.92%

194  MARINA ENTERPRISE FUND CASH BALANCE  (Audited) 48,833 51,320

195 BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND This fund was created in 2010. The funds may be used for any city purpose. Goal: $200,000

196 403-39200  REVENUE: Transfer from General Fund 20,000 30,000 30,000 0 20,000 20,000 0.00%

197 403-45100-303  EXPENSE: Engineering 150 1,290 2,000 0 2,000 4,000 100.00%

198 403-45100-304  EXPENSE: Legal Services 0 0 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 0.00%

199 403-45100-530  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

200  Net Total 19,850 28,710 26,000 0 16,000 14,000 -12.50%

201  BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND CASH BALANCE (Audited) 118,463 147,173

202 SPECIAL PROJECT FUND This fund was created in 2013.

203 301-36102  REVENUE: Greenwood Park Stormwater Project 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

204 301-47000-602  EXPENSE: Greenwood Park Stormwater Project (Engineering, Etc) 0 0 0 152 0 0 #DIV/0!

205  Net Total 0 0 0 -152 0 0 #DIV/0!

206  SPECIAL PROJECT FUND CASH BALANCE  (Audited) 0 0

207 ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND This fund was created in 2014. The funds may be used for any city purpose. Goal: $________ for Minnetonka Blvd rehabilitation project.

208 404-36230  REVENUE: Transfer from General Fund 40,000 10,000 44,000 134,000 134,000 134,000 0.00%

208 404-45100-100  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 75,000 75,000 0.00%

209 404-45100-303  EXPENSE: Engineering Expenses & Public Notices 0 0 0 3,016 20,000 20,000 0.00%

210  Net Total 40,000 10,000 44,000 130,984 39,000 39,000 0.00%

211  ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND CASH BALANCE  (Audited) 40,000 50,000

212  Total Cash Balance 1,189,160 1,156,894



2016 CERTIFIED CITY LEVY PER PERSON
Hennepin County Lake Minnetonka Cities

2016            
Certified Levy

2014 
Population

2016               
Certified Levy          

Per Person
Minnetonka Beach $919,930 555 $1,658
Wayzata $4,514,345 4136 $1,091
Greenwood $642,490 693 $927
Woodland $356,775 451 $791
Tonka Bay $1,065,752 1492 $714
Shorewood $5,079,408 7524 $675
Minnetonka $34,114,440 50841 $671
Orono $4,954,480 7611 $651
Excelsior $1,406,426 2284 $616
Minnetrista $4,157,599 6796 $612
Spring Park $1,007,992 1676 $601
Mound $5,649,172 9421 $600
Deephaven $2,111,731 3677 $574

Certified Levy Source: www.co.hennepin.mn.us, Taxing District Information
Population Source: www.metrocouncil.org, Data & Maps, Download Data, Population and Household Estimates

Updated 03-26-16



Tax Capacity Formula & Tax Rate Comparison for Taxes Payable in 2016

$750,000
$500,000 x 1% = $5,000
$250,000 x 1.25% = $3,125

Equals the “tax capacity” for the property: $8,125

TOTAL

COUNTY           
Tax Rate

Tax       
Capacity 

Total             
COUNTY           

Taxes
SCHOOL                 
Tax Rate

Tax       
Capacity 

Subtotal            
SCHOOL           

Taxes

SCHOOL                 
Referendum          

Tax Rate* EMV

Subtotal             
SCHOOL           
Ref Taxes

Total             
SCHOOL           

Taxes
CITY            

Tax Rate
Tax       

Capacity 

Total             
CITY           
Taxes

MISC            
Tax Rate

Tax       
Capacity 

Total             
MISC           
Taxes

Total         
PROPERTY        

Taxes

Minnetonka 45.356% x $8,125 = $3,685 22.88700% x $8,125 = $1,860 0.30072% x $750,000 = $2,255 $4,115 35.863% x $8,125 = $2,914 11.254% x $8,125 = $914 $11,628

Eden Prairie 45.356% x $8,125 = $3,685 22.88700% x $8,125 = $1,860 0.30072% x $750,000 = $2,255 $4,115 32.327% x $8,125 = $2,627 11.254% x $8,125 = $914 $11,341

Excelsior 45.356% x $8,125 = $3,685 22.88700% x $8,125 = $1,860 0.30072% x $750,000 = $2,255 $4,115 30.253% x $8,125 = $2,458 11.254% x $8,125 = $914 $11,173

Shorewood 45.356% x $8,125 = $3,685 22.88700% x $8,125 = $1,860 0.30072% x $750,000 = $2,255 $4,115 30.227% x $8,125 = $2,456 11.254% x $8,125 = $914 $11,170

Greenwood 45.356% x $8,125 = $3,685 22.88700% x $8,125 = $1,860 0.30072% x $750,000 = $2,255 $4,115 18.963% x $8,125 = $1,541 11.254% x $8,125 = $914 $10,255

Tonka Bay 45.356% x $8,125 = $3,685 22.88700% x $8,125 = $1,860 0.30072% x $750,000 = $2,255 $4,115 18.117% x $8,125 = $1,472 11.254% x $8,125 = $914 $10,187

Deephaven 45.356% x $8,125 = $3,685 22.88700% x $8,125 = $1,860 0.30072% x $750,000 = $2,255 $4,115 16.338% x $8,125 = $1,327 11.254% x $8,125 = $914 $10,042

Woodland 45.356% x $8,125 = $3,685 22.88700% x $8,125 = $1,860 0.30072% x $750,000 = $2,255 $4,115 10.692% x $8,125 = $869 11.254% x $8,125 = $914 $9,583

Greenwood Percent of $1 35.9% 40.1% 15.0% 8.9% 100.0%

The above spreadsheet shows how a Hennepin County / Minnetonka School District property with the same EMV will pay more or less taxes depending on the city it is located in.

* School referendum tax rates are multiplied times the total EMV, not the tax capacity number.

Source: www.hennepin.us, Taxing District Information, 2016 Final Tax Rate Cards.

Sheet updated 03-26-16

MISC TAXES: Hennepin Parks,         
Met Council, Watershed, etc.

CITY TAXESHENNEPIN COUNTY TAXES

A property with an assessed EMV of:
First $500,000 is multiplied by 1% 
Balance is multiplied by 1.25%

MTKA SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES                                       

The above tax capacity formula is determined by the state and the multipliers are the same for every property in the state. To calculate your property's tax capacity, simply replace the bold number on the first 
line of the above formula with your property’s 2015 estimated market value (EMV). The tax capacity number in yellow then is automatically inserted into the below spreadsheet and multiplied times the county, 
school, city, and misc tax rates to calculate the total 2016 taxes for your property (Greenwood line if you live in Greenwood) and compares your taxes to the taxes paid by properties with the same EMV in other 
cities. The tax rate is the same for every property in a jurisdiction. The tax rate is determined by taking the total budgeted levy and dividing it by the total tax capacity for all properties in a jurisdiciton. In other 
words, when property values decline, tax rates will increase so the total amount collected matches the budgeted levy amounts. Conversely, when property values increase, tax rates decrease or do not 
increase as much to match the budgeted levy amounts. The tax rates for 2017 will not be known until budgets / levies are set in the fall. Since property values increased county wide, it is likely that the tax rates 
will decrease for taxes collected in 2017, so this sheet will NOT work for calculating your 2017 taxes.



TAX RATE HISTORY

2010 Tax Rate 2011 Tax Rate 2012 Tax Rate 2013 Tax Rate 2014 Tax Rate 2015 Tax Rate 2016 Tax Rate
Based on Based on Based on Based on Based on Based on Based on

2009 EMVs 2010 EMVs 2011 EMVs 2012 EMVs 2013 EMVs 2014 EMVs 2015 EMVs

Hennepin County 41.945% 45.840% 48.231% 49.461% 49.959% 46.398% 45.356%

Mtka School Dist 18.657% 21.274% 23.015% 24.487% 24.374% 25.093% 22.887%

Greenwood 17.936% 19.107% 20.336% 20.897% 22.246% 19.819% 18.963%

Source: www.hennepin.us, Taxing District Information, Final Tax Rate Cards
The above chart does not include school district referendum tax rates and misc tax rates.

Updated 03-26-16

Tax rates are calculated by taking the total budgeted levy and dividing it by the total tax capacity derived from assessed estimated 
market values (EMVs) for all properties in a jurisdiction from the previous year. For instance, Greenwood's budgeted levy has had 
ZERO increases since 2010. So when Greenwood's EMVs decreased from 2009 to 2013, the city’s tax rate increased from 2010 to 
2014 in order to collect the same budgeted levy amount. Conversely, when Greenwood's EMVs increased in 2014, the city’s 2015 tax 
rate decreased to collect the same budgeted levy amount. Note: Even though the county increased their budgeted levy for 2015 & 
2016, their 2015 & 2016 tax rates decreased, because the countywide EMVs increased more than the budgeted levy increases.



ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE CHAPTER 5 FEES 

  

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 

The Greenwood ordinance code section 510 fee schedule is amended as follows:  
“ 

Docks: Municipal St. Alban’s Bay Dock Permit 425.30 (5) $1350 $1400 Per slip, per season 

Gasoline Station / Auto Repair License 420.15 $0 $100 per site plus $10 $0 per pump Annual 

Mailing Labels of City Utility Billing Database  $25 Per instance 

Zoning: Simple Subdivision Fee 600.07 
$150 plus publication cost and $400 plus Park Fund contribution and consultant 

/ contract service provider expenses incurred by the city as they exceed the 
base fee amount 

” 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective January 1, 2017. 
 
Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this __ day of ________, 2016. 
 
___ AYES ___NAYS 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Dana Young, City Clerk 
 
First reading: __________, 2016 
Second reading: ___________, 2016 
Publication: __________, 2016 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 

	

Updated 04-14-16   |   1 

CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & FRANCHISE GRANTS 
SECTION 500. FEES: GENERAL. 
SECTION 510. FEES: LICENSES, PERMITS AND SERVICES. 
SECTION 515. CIVIL FINES AND FEES. 
SECTION 530. FRANCHISE GRANTS. 
 

SECTION 500. FEES: GENERAL. 
Section 500.00. Fees, Charges and Rates Authorized and Defined.   
The fees, charges, and rates for the purposes set forth in this chapter 5 of this code for licenses, permits, and 
municipal services shall be in the amounts set forth in this chapter. Reference to the amounts set forth herein in other 
portions of this code or in other ordinances may be made in such terms as “required fee,” “established fee,” “required 
license fee,” “license fee,” and “license fee in the required amount,” without specific reference to this chapter, in which 
event the amounts herein set forth shall be applicable. 

Section 500.05. Priority of Application.   
If fees, charges, and rates are set forth specifically in parts of this code other than this chapter 5 or in other 
ordinances which are now in effect, but have not been set forth in this chapter 5, in that event, the fees, charges, and 
rates thereby specifically set forth shall be effective for all purposes. In the event that such amounts shall appear in 
other places in this code or in other ordinances or codes, but shall appear in this chapter 5, the amounts appearing in 
chapter 5 shall supersede the others. 

Section 500.10. Collection, Late Payment Charge, Special Assessment.   
Payment in accordance with billings shall be made no later than the billing date established for the account. In 
addition to the charges provided, there shall be a late charge for payments made after the 30th day after the billing 
date. When a charge is more than 30 days past due, it shall be considered delinquent. It shall be the duty of the clerk 
to endeavor to promptly collect delinquent accounts. All delinquent accounts shall be certified by the clerk who shall 
prepare an assessment roll each year providing for assessment of the delinquent amounts against the respective 
properties served. The city council may set an additional assessment penalty fee for delinquent accounts that are 
certified to the county for collection. The assessment roll shall be delivered to the council for adoption on or before 
October 10 of each year. Such action may be optional or subsequent to taking legal action to collect delinquent 
accounts. The delinquent account fee and additional assessment penalty fee shall be determined by the council and 
set forth in the section 510 fee schedule of this chapter. 
(SECTION 500.10 UPDATED DEC. 2012, ORD. 213) 

SECTION 510. FEES: LICENSES, PERMITS AND SERVICES.  
Section 510.00. Fees: Licenses, Permits and Services Established.  
Subd.1. The following fees for licenses, permits and municipal services have been established by the city council. No 
person, partnership, corporation, or other association shall engage in the following types of activity without paying the 
fee listed. 

Type of License, Permit, or Fee  Section Fee Conditions & Terms 

Advertisement Tube License 490.00 $25 Annual per tube 

Animal: Dog License 445.10 $25 ($15 if purchased in year 2) Good for up to 2 years 

Animal: Potentially Dangerous Animal License 445.25 $500 Plus proof of $100,000 insurance 

Animal: Private Kennel License 445.05 $50 Annual 

Animal: Wild Animal Permit 445.15 $50 72-hour limit 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 

	

2   |   Updated 04-14-16   

Blasting Permit 910.20 $500 Council approval required 

Boat Launch Permit Sticker (for Meadville fire lane):  
Resident 425.45 First 2 stickers are free. 

Additional stickers $10 each. 

Annual. 2 free stickers per 
address. Additional stickers 

require proof of residency and 
vehicle information / license plate 

number. 

Boat Launch Permit Sticker (for Meadville fire lane): 
Non-Resident 425.45 $50 

Annual per vehicle. Must provide 
vehicle information / license plate 

number. 

Building: IPM Code Book 320.30 $31 Per copy 

Building: Excavation / Filling Permit 440.00 Per building code Per instance 

Building: Excavation / Building Permit, Floodplain 1174.07 Per building code Per instance 

Building: Moving Permit 300.20 Per building code Required per structure 

Building: Permit 300.10 Per building code Required per structure 

Building: Permit to Extend Completion of Exterior Work 300.30 
$200 for first 60-day extension 

(administrative) $400 for an additional 
extension (council) 

Required per structure 

Burning Permit: Recreational 475.10 No permit required   

Burning Permit: Non-Recreational 475.10 $50 Per instance 

Code Book (binder with tabs and photocopies)   $55   

Docks: Commercial Marina License, Base 430.10 $110 Base per year 

Docks: Commercial Marina License, Per Slip 430.10 $5 Per slip, per year 

Docks: Municipal St. Alban’s Bay Dock Permit 425.30 (5) $1350 Per slip, per season 

Docks: Municipal Sailboat Space Permit 425.30 (5) $300 Per slip, per season 

Docks: Municipal Canoe / Kayak Permit  425.30 (5) $50 Per space, per season 

Duplicate Permit / License  400.15 $5 Per instance 

Excavation Permit: Temporary 1140.50 The fee is the cost incurred by the city for 
the review of the excavation plan. 

Council approval required plus 
proof of bonding to cover expense 

of development plan. 

Excavation Permit: Street / Sewer 640.30 & 
640.95 

The fee is the cost incurred by the city for 
the review of the excavation plan. 

Plus surety bond as determined 
by city engineer. 

False Alarm Permit: Fire (after 2nd offense in 12 mo. period) 460.03 $75   

False Alarm Permit: Police (after 3rd offense in 12 mo. period) 455.10 $75   

Fire / Police Alarm Non-Compliance Fine 455.35 & 
460.07 $1,000 According to state statute 

Fireworks Permit 900.55 $50 Council approval required 

Gambling License 915.15 $100 Council approval required 

Garage Sale Permit (more than 1 in 12-month period) 450.25 $150 per event, plus proof of insurance: $300,000 per person,  
$500,000 per incident, $50,000 property damage. 

Garbage / Refuse Collector License 475.20 $200 per year, plus proof of insurance: $100,000 per person,  
$500,000 per incident, $100,000 property damage 

Gasoline Station / Auto Repair License 420.15 $0 per site plus $0 per pump Annual 

Home Occupation License 480 $50 
Annual. City council approval 
required. The city council may 

impose conditions. 

Liquor: Off-Sale Non-Intoxicating License 800.15 & 
800.35 

$100 per year plus commercial general liability by an insurance company 
licensed to do business in the state of Minnesota with a limit of liability of not less 

than $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily and property damage and loss of 
means of support with the “City of Greenwood” named as an additional insured 

on the policy. The liability policy must provide that it may not be canceled for any 
cause either by the insured or the insurance company without first giving ten 
days notice to the city in writing of that intention. The policy also must provide 
that any amount paid by the insurance company as a result of a claim will not 

reduce the coverage available to pay subsequent claims. Businesses with 
projected liquor sales of less than $50,000 per year are only required to comply 

with the minimum insurance requirements in Minnesota state statutes. 

Liquor: Off-Sale Non-Intoxicating, Investigation Fee 800.30 $500 plus all costs and expenses associated with investigation outside of MN as 
allowable by state statute 

Liquor: On-Sale Non-Intoxicating Temporary License 800.15 $100 plus the minimum insurance requirements in Minnesota state statutes.       
License good for no more than 3 consecutive days 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 

	

Updated 04-14-16   |   3 

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating License 820.40 & 
820.45 

$10,000 per year plus commercial general liability and dram shop insurance by 
an insurance company licensed to do business in the state of Minnesota with a 

limit of liability of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily and property 
damage and loss of means of support with the “City of Greenwood” named as an 
additional insured on the policy. The liability policy must provide that it may not 

be canceled for any cause either by the insured or the insurance company 
without first giving ten days notice to the city in writing of that intention. The policy 
also must provide that any amount paid by the insurance company as a result of 

a claim will not reduce the coverage available to pay subsequent claims.  

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating, Wine License 820.40 $2,000 Annual 

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating, Sunday License 820.40 $200 Annual 

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating, Delimited License 820.40 $2,500 Annual 

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating, Investigation Fee 820.35 $500 plus all costs and expenses associated with investigation outside of MN as 
allowable by state statute 

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating, Investigation Fee for Renewal 
Applications or Change of Status 820.35 $250 per person to be investigated (not to 

exceed $500) Annual 

Liquor: On-Sale Surety Bond 820.45 $1,000 In conjunction w/application 

Load Limit Fee: Per Trip Special Operating Permit (Jan 1-Feb 29 
and May 2-Dec 31) 730.00 $50  

Per round trip. Not required for 
building projects exceeding 

$20,000 in value. 

Load Limit Fee: Per Trip Special Operating Permit (Mar 1-May 1) 730.00 
$500 per round trip. 

Or $450 per round trip with Blanket Special 
Operating Permit. 

 

Load Limit Fee: Blanket Special Operating Permit 730.00 20% of the Building Permit or Moving Fee 

Required for building projects 
exceeding $20,000 in value. 

Blanket special operating permit 
holders must pay the additional 

March 1-May 1 per round trip fee 
for operation of vehicles in excess 

of the stated March 1-May 1 
weight restriction. 

Misc. Petitions to the City for Legal Consent or Releases 
Application Fee   

$200 plus consultant and contract service 
provider expenses incurred by the city as 

they exceed the base fee amount 
Per application  

Mobile Home Park Permit Fee 405.40 $100 Annual 

Mobile Home 15-Day License 405.40 $50 Per instance 

Mobile Home Temporary Residence License 405.40 $100 Per instance 

Parking Permit: Building Project 305.00 $50 Per project 

Parking Permit: Temporary 710.05 $25 

Charged on a per event basis. 
Fee will be refunded in cases 

where the permit is revoked due 
to inclement weather. 

Peddler Permit 465.10 $70 For 6 months 

Photocopies 125.00 $0.25 for black and white, $1 for color Per copy 

Plumbing Permit 410.25 Per building code Required per structure 

Recycling: Collection Fee 475.30 $14 Quarterly 

Rental Property License 320.30 $50 first unit, $30 per additional unit Annual 

Right-Of-Way Encroachment Permit  630.05 Council approval required. Fee will be 
determined by the city council. 

 

Sanitary Sewer Non-Compliance Surcharge: Residential 310.30 5(f) $300 Quarterly 

Sanitary Sewer Non-Compliance Surcharge: Commercial 310.30 5(f) $750 Quarterly 

Security Deposit / Security Agreement  
for Landscaping  

1140.60 
 

The greater of $1500 or 2% of  
the building value submitted on the  

building permit application.  
The fine is the greater of $1000 or .4% of 

the building value submitted on the building 
permit application for each month (or part 
therof) after 12 months the landscaping or 

conditions remain uncompleted. 

See section 1140.60 
 for more information (including 

details about the security 
agreement option). 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 

	

4   |   Updated 04-14-16   

Security Deposit / Security Agreement  
for Performance of Conditions of a Variance  
or Conditional Use Permit Grant 

1140.60 
1150.20 
1155.17 

Security Deposits / Agreements must be 
approved by the city council. If approved, 
the city council shall set the fee amount. 

See sections 1150.20 (conditional 
use permits) or 1155.17 

(variances) for more information 
(including details about the 
security agreement option). 

Sewer: Lateral Connection Fee   $5,120 Per instance 

Sewer: Sewer Access Charge (SAC)   As set by the Metropolitan Council   

Sewer: Cap Fee   $75 Per instance 

Sewer: Re-Connection Fee   $75 Per instance 

Sewer: Repair Permit Fee  $75 Per instance 

Sewer Rates: Residential  310.56 $65 per residential sanitary service unit Quarterly 

Sewer Rates: Commercial 310.56 $65 per commercial sanitary service unit Quarterly 

Sewer / Recycling / Stormwater Delinquent Accounts:  
Late Fee 

310.56, 
311.00 & 
475.30 

 3% of the delinquent amount per quarter 
(12% annually). Certified to county annually.          

Sewer / Recycling / Stormwater Delinquent Accounts: 
Assessment Amounts 

310.56, 
311.00 & 
475.30 

The total delinquent amount including  
late fees, plus 12% per year once certified  

to the county, in addition to any fees 
charged by the county. 

Certified to county annually. 

Showcase Event Permit 450.25 $250 per event, plus proof of insurance: $300,000 per person, $500,000 per 
incident, $50,000 property damage. 

Sign Permit: Temporary 1140.40 $25 Valid for 30 days.  
Limit 6 per year. 

Stormwater Management Utility Fee: Residential 525.00 $19 Quarterly 

Stormwater Management Utility Fee: Commercial 525.10(3) 3 x current residential rate Quarterly 

Street Excavation Permit  640.30 $200 Per site 

Tobacco License 415.04 $50 Annual 

Tree Contractor License 435.00 & 
1140.80 $50 

Annual. Proof of insurance also 
required: workers compensation 
insurance and liability insurance 
in the amounts of $500,000 for 

injury or death of any one person, 
$500,000 for injury or death of 

more than one person in any one 
accident, and $100,000 for 

damage to property.  
Tree Removal Conditional Use Permit: Shore / Bluff Impact Zone 1140.80 $100 Per application 

Tree Removal Permit: Exceed Permitted Tree Harvest 1140.80 $100 Maximum of 5 significant trees 

Tree Removal Permit: Construction Related 1140.80 $250 

Home Addition: Remove up to 
10% of trees. New Construction: 
Remove up to 20% of trees. Tree 

preservation plan required for 
both. 

Zoning: Code Amendment Application Fee 1160.05 
$400 plus consultant and contract service 
provider expenses incurred by the city as 

they exceed the base fee amount 
Per application 

Zoning: Conditional Use Permit Application Fee 1150.15 
$400 plus consultant and contract service 
provider expenses incurred by the city as 

they exceed the base fee amount 
Per application 

Zoning: Misc. Administrative Review Fee Chapter 11 
$200 plus consultant and contract service 
provider expenses incurred by the city as 

they exceed the base fee amount 
Per application 

Zoning: Preliminary Administrative Plan Review Fee 1105.00 $200 Per instance 

Zoning: Preliminary Plat Application Fee 600.10 
$500 plus consultant and contract service 
provider expenses incurred by the city as 

they exceed the base fee amount 
Per instance 

Zoning: Shoreland Compliance Review Fee 1176.03 $200 

Per application. Paid only once if 
paid at variance or CUP 

application prior to building permit 
application. Signage CUP 

applications are exempt from 
paying the Shoreland Compliance  

Review Fee. 
Zoning: Simple Subdivision Fee 600.07 $150 plus publication cost and Park Fund contribution 

Zoning: Subdivision Park Fund Fee 600.35 10% of the fair market value of the buildable land to be subdivided 

Zoning: Variance Application Fee 1155.25 
$400 plus consultant and contract service 
provider expenses incurred by the city as 

they exceed the base fee amount 
Per application 

Zoning: Variance Extension 1155.10(9) 1st 1-year extension: $50 (approved by zoning administrator). 
Subsequent 1-year extensions: $350 (approved by city council). 



Municipal Dock Fees
Updated 07-23-16

Tonka Bay $1,600
Deephaven $875
Excelsior* $2,663
AVERAGE $1,713

* Excelsior charges $98 per foot for residents, $75 per foot for senior residents. 
  Excelsior has a total of 67 slips. 10 were rented to seniors. 
  The below table shows how Excelsior's average cost was calculated.

  Greenwood Maximum Boat Lengths:
  14 slips at 23ft max 53.85%
  12 slips at 26ft max 46.15%

67 x 53.85% 36.08
67 x 46.15% 30.92

23 x $98 $2,254 X 36.08 $81,323
26 x $98 $2,548 X 30.92 $78,785

10 x 53.85% 5.39
10 x 46.15% 4.62

23 x $75 $1,725 X 5.39 $9,289
26 x $75 $1,950 X 4.62 $8,999

$178,397   TOTAL
$2,663   AVERAGE (total divided by 67 slips)



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 
Summary: The consent agenda items are considered to be routine and are approved through one motion with no 
discussion by the city council. Council members may remove consent agenda items for further discussion. Removed 
items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda. 
 
The consent agenda items are included in the hard copy of the full council packet and in the electronic version of the 
packet available at www.greenwoodmn.com.  
 
Council Action: Required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the consent agenda items as presented. 
 



07-06-16 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, July 6, 2016 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 

 

 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7pm. 
Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Bill Cook, Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam, Rob Roy 
Staff Members Present: City Engineer Dave Martini, City Zoning Administrator Dale Cooney 

 

Motion by Kind to approve the agenda. Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 
  
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A. Approve: 06-01-16 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve: May Cash Summary Report 
C. Approve: May Certificates of Deposit Report 
D. Approve: June Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
E. Approve: July Payroll Register 
 

Motion by Kind to approve the consent agenda items. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0. 
F.  

3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

No one spoke during matters from the floor. 
 

4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. Guest: Senator David Osmek, Annual Legislative Update 
 

No council action was taken. View comments at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

B. City Engineer Dave Martini: Flow Allocation Process, St. Alban's Bay Rd Stormwater Project 
 

No council action was taken. View comments at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

C. Announcement: Night to Unite, Tue 08-02-16, contact Dave Hohertz (952.960.1619 dhohertz@southlakepd.com) 
to have an officer stop by your neighborhood gathering 

   

No council action was taken. View announcement at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

D. Announcement: Budget & Fees Worksession, 6pm Wed 08-03-16 (before council meeting) 
 

No council action was taken. View announcement at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

5.   PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Public Hearing: Conduit Financing for Eagle Ridge Academy 
 

Before opening the public hearing, Mayor Kind stated the following: At the 06-01-16 city council meeting, the city 
council authorized 07-06-16 at the Deephaven Council Chambers as the date and place for a public hearing to be 
held on the proposal that the city of Greenwood undertake financing on behalf of Eagle Ridge Academy, a 
Minnesota nonprofit corporation (the “Borrower”), pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.152 through 
469.165. The city clerk has certified that an affidavit is on file at the office of the city clerk showing publication of 
the notice of public hearing on June 16, 2016 in the Sun-Sailor, the official newspaper of the city and a newspaper 
of general circulation in the city. The certification is included the full hard copy of the council packet and in the 
electronic packet available for viewing at www.greenwoodmn.com. In addition, hundreds of pages of other related 
documents are available for viewing at city hall. As of the council packet deadline, no written comments have 
been received by the city. Representatives from Dorsey & Whitney, Eagle Ridge Academy, and the underwriter 
(Piper Jaffray)	are present at the city council meeting to answer questions. 
 

The purpose of the hearing was explained, the nature of the proposed revenue bonds was discussed, the draft 
copy of the Application to the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development with draft 
copies of all attachments and exhibits were available, and all persons who desired to do so were afforded an 
opportunity to express their views with respect to the proposal to undertake the financing. 



07-06-16 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 2 of 3 

 

Mayor Kind then called for a motion to open the public hearing on the proposal to undertake the financing on 
behalf of the Borrower. 
 

Motion by Fletcher to open the public hearing. Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

No one spoke during the public hearing. 
 

Motion by Fletcher to close the public hearing. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

 
6. ACTION RELATED TO PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Consider: Joint Powers Agreement with Deephaven Regarding Conduit Financing for Eagle Ridge 
Academy 

 

Motion by Fletcher that the council approves the Joint Powers Agreement providing for the issuance of 
one or more tax-exempt bonds on behalf of Eagle Ridge Academy Affiliated Building Company and 
authorizes the mayor and city clerk to sign the agreement. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
B. Consider: Res 28-16, Relating to Conduit Financing for Eagle Ridge Academy 

 

Motion by Cook that the council (1) adopts resolution 28-16, relating to a project on behalf of Eagle Ridge 
Academy Affiliated Building company and its financing; and approving of certain documentation in 
connection therewith; and (2) directs the city clerk to complete a certification of minutes relating to 
approval of resolution 28-16. Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
7. PLANNING & ZONING ITEMS 
 

A. Consider: Res 29-16 and Res 30-16, Grading Conditional Use Permit Findings and Variance 
Findings, 5140 Weeks Rd 

 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council adopts resolution 29-16 laying out the findings of fact 
APPROVING the conditional use permit application of Steve Kleineman of SKD Architects, on behalf of 
the property owners of 5145 Weeks Road as written. I further move that the council directs the city clerk 
to mail a copy of the findings to the applicant and the DNR, and place an Affidavit of Mailing for each of 
the mailings in the property file. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council adopts resolution 30-16 laying out the findings of fact 
APPROVING the variance application of Steve Kleineman of SKD Architects, on behalf of the property 
owners of 5145 Weeks Road with the following revision: Add “The required storm water management 
practices shall meet the requirements and specifications of the city engineer” to paragraph 8 and the "Be 
it Resolved" sections. I further move that the council directs the city clerk to mail a copy of the findings to 
the applicant and the DNR, and place an Affidavit of Mailing for each of the mailings in the property file. 
Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
B. Review: Ord 259, Mandatory Update of Floodplain Ordinance  

 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council directs staff to submit the DRAFT Floodplain ordinance to the 
DNR as presented. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
C. Review: Ord 257, Amending Noxious Tree List in City Code Section 1140.80 

 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council directs the planning commission to hold a public hearing on 07-
20-16 and make a recommendation to the city council regarding the proposed ordinance 257 amending 
the noxious tree list in city code section 10140.80. Second by Roy. Motion passed 4-0-1 with Cook 
abstaining. 

 
D. Review: Ord 258, Regarding Temporary Family Health Care Dwellings 

 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council directs the planning commission to hold a public hearing on 07-
20-16 and make a recommendation to the city council regarding the proposed ordinance 258 regarding 
temporary family health care dwellings. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
8.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. None. 
 
 



07-06-16 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 3 of 3 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Consider: Maintenance Projects for the Fire Lane Between 5120 & 5130 Meadville  
 

Joe Fronius 5140 Meadville Street and Jan Gray 5170 Meadville Street spoke in favor of maintenance projects for 
the fire lane. View complete comments at LMCC-TV.org. 

 

Motion by Fletcher to authorize up to $1,500 from the general fund contingency and $5,000 from the park 
fund for the following maintenance projects and new installations at the fire lane located between 5120 & 
5130 Meadville Street: (A) Remove lilac bushes and replace with grass; (B) Clean out the existing 
drainage swale and install new river rock; (C) Install new rip-rap. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
B. 1st Reading: Ord 260, Amending City Code Section 1210.10 (6) to Include Suspension of Licenses 

 

Motion by Roy that the city council (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 260 regarding suspension of 
licenses; (2) waives the 2nd reading of ordinance 260; and (3) directs the city clerk to submit the 
ordinance to the city's newspaper for publication on 07-14-16. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

C. Consider: Authorization of Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Audio-Visual Allowance for Upgrading 
City Council Chambers 

 

Motion by Cook to authorize the use of the city's $2,400 Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission 
audio-visual allocation towards audio-visual upgrades for the Deephaven city council chambers. Second 
by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
D. Consider: Res 31-16, Changing Fall Sales Ratio Meeting Date to 11-02-16 

 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council approves resolution 31-16 appointments and dates as written. 
Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

10.  OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 A.  None. 
 
11.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Cook: Planning Commission, Parks, Sewer Study, St. Alban’s Bay Bridge, Traffic Committee  
B. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire 
C. Kind: Police, Administration, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
D. Quam: Roads & Sewers, Minnetonka Community Education, Traffic Committee 
E. Roy: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District  

 

No council action was taken regarding any of the council reports. View reports at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Roy to adjourn the meeting at 9:20pm. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
This document is intended to meet statutory requirements for city council meeting minutes. A video recording was made of the meeting, 
which provides a verbatim account of what transpired. The video recording is available for viewing on LMCC TV channel 8 for 1 month, 
at www.lmcc-tv.org for 1 year, and on DVD at the city office (permanent archive).  



`

Variance with Variance with 
Month 2015 2016 Prior Month Prior Year
January $1,100,038 $1,103,197 -$59,352 $3,159
February $1,125,995 $1,128,257 $25,060 $2,262
March $1,105,199 $1,074,726 -$53,531 -$30,473
April $1,041,296 $1,003,064 -$71,662 -$38,232
May $1,025,022 $968,814 -$34,250 -$56,208
June $986,189 $922,082 -$46,732 -$64,107
July $1,234,400 $0 -$922,082 -$1,234,400
August $1,207,294 $0 $0 -$1,207,294
September $1,061,011 $0 $0 -$1,061,011
October $845,408 $0 $0 -$845,408
November $831,317 $0 $0 -$831,317
December $1,162,549 $0 $0 -$1,162,549

Bridgewater Bank Money Market $375,185
Bridgewater Bank Checking $30,299
Bridgewater Bank CD $61,702
Alerus Bank CD'S $347,056
Alerus Bank Money Market $101,636
Alerus Bank Checking $6,204

$922,082
ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund $127,465
Special Project Fund ($152)
General Fund Designated for Parks $22,685
Bridge Capital Project Fund $147,173
Road Improvement Fund $180,984
Stormwater Fund $2,465
Sewer Enterprise Fund $361,458
Marina Enterprise Fund $80,004

$922,082

$0 

$200,000 

$400,000 

$600,000 

$800,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,200,000 

$1,400,000 

City of Greenwood 
Monthly Cash Summary 

2015 

2016 



GREENWOOD CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Report Date:  10/31/156/30/16

Acct # Bank Date Term Maturity Rate Amount
101-10411 Alerus Bank 06/22/15 13 month 07/22/16 0.60% 80,783.39$          
101-10409 Alerus Bank 08/05/15 13 month 09/05/16 0.60% 61,636.52$          
101-10412 Alerus Bank 10/22/15 13 month 11/22/16 0.60% 80,851.00$          
101-10410 Alerus Bank 12/06/15 13 month 01/06/17 0.60% 61,664.36$          
101-10407 Alerus Bank 02/04/16 13 month 03/04/17 0.60% 62,120.81$          

101-10413 Bridgewater Bank 05/11/16 13 month 06/11/17 1.00% 61,702.17$          

TOTAL 408,758.25$        

CITY COUNCIL POLICY: 09-03-14 Motion by Roy to authorize the administrative committee to open CDs with a maximum initial maturity of
25 months with a combined maximum total CD balance of $500,000 at Beacon Bank or Bridgewater Bank. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0.



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

Jul 26, 2016  12:47pm 
Check Issue Date(s): 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016  

 
Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

07/16 07/01/2016 12564 808 ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS INC 101-20100 534.10 
07/16 07/01/2016 12565 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 301-20100 16,639.00 
07/16 07/01/2016 12566 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 101-20100 7,055.73 
07/16 07/01/2016 12567 594 CITY OF EXCELSIOR 602-20100 3,573.64 
07/16 07/01/2016 12568 586 CIVIC SYSTEMS, LLC 101-20100 1,060.00 
07/16 07/01/2016 12569 52 EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 101-20100 32,960.44 
07/16 07/01/2016 12570 867 RANDY'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 101-20100 6,057.46 
07/16 07/01/2016 12571 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 27,054.58 
07/16 07/01/2016 12572 145 XCEL ENERGY 602-20100 135.30 
07/16 07/25/2016 12573 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 301-20100 4,430.00 
07/16 07/25/2016 12574 762 CATALYST GRAPHICS INC 101-20100 80.50 
07/16 07/25/2016 12575 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 101-20100 3,312.51 
07/16 07/25/2016 12576 822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 101-20100 184.00 
07/16 07/25/2016 12577 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 87.75 
07/16 07/25/2016 12578 870 JEFF & KRISTEN LEWIS 605-20100 1,350.00 
07/16 07/25/2016 12579 3 KELLY LAW OFFICES 101-20100 2,587.50 
07/16 07/25/2016 12580 255 LMC INSURANCE TRUST 101-20100 193.00 
07/16 07/25/2016 12581 105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES 602-20100 3,203.41 
07/16 07/25/2016 12582 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 113.57 
07/16 07/25/2016 12583 868 VOID - ST ALBAN'S BAY 101-20100 .00 
07/16 07/25/2016 12584 145 XCEL ENERGY 101-20100 401.17 

          Totals: 111,013.66 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016 Jul 26, 2016  12:48pm 
 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

BOLTON & MENK, INC.
0191808 06/30/201651 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 2016 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 208.00 
0191809 06/30/20162016 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 222.00 
0191810 06/30/20162016 MISC ENGINEERING 1,520.00 
0191811 06/30/20162016 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 1,000.00 
0191812 06/30/20162016 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 1,480.00 

          Total BOLTON & MENK, INC. 4,430.00 

CATALYST GRAPHICS INC
15368 06/20/2016762 CATALYST GRAPHICS INC CITY NEWSLETTER 80.50 

          Total CATALYST GRAPHICS INC 80.50 

CITY OF DEEPHAVEN
063016 06/30/20169 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN ZONING 520.13 

2ND QTR 2016 06/30/20162nd Quarter Building Permits 2,792.38 

          Total CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 3,312.51 

ECM PUBLISHERS INC
375546 07/07/2016822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC LEGAL NOTICE 46.00 
375547 07/07/2016LEGAL NOTICE 46.00 
378268 07/14/2016LEGAL NOTICE 40.25 
378269 07/14/2016LEGAL NOTICE 51.75 

          Total ECM PUBLISHERS INC 184.00 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL
6060405 06/30/201668 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL Gopher State calls 87.75 

          Total GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 87.75 

JEFF & KRISTEN LEWIS
071116 07/11/2016870 JEFF & KRISTEN LEWIS DOCK SLIP FEE REFUND 1,350.00 

          Total JEFF & KRISTEN LEWIS 1,350.00 

KELLY LAW OFFICES
X446 06/28/20163 KELLY LAW OFFICES GENERAL LEGAL 2,587.50 

          Total KELLY LAW OFFICES 2,587.50 

LMC INSURANCE TRUST
32433 07/06/2016255 LMC INSURANCE TRUST Worker's Comp. Ins. 193.00 

          Total LMC INSURANCE TRUST 193.00 

METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES
0001057518 07/06/2016105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERV Monthly wastewater Charge 3,203.41 

          Total METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES 3,203.41 

SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT
071416 07/14/201638 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE Hennepin Co. Processing Fees 113.57 

          Total SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 113.57 

ST ALBAN'S BAY



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016 Jul 26, 2016  12:48pm 
 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

062716 06/27/2016868 ST ALBAN'S BAY SPECIAL ASSMT REV 10,701.00 
SPECIAL ASSMT REV 10,701.00 -

          Total ST ALBAN'S BAY .00 

XCEL ENERGY
062716 06/27/2016145 XCEL ENERGY SIREN 4.00 

4925 MEADVILLE STREET * 8.52 
Sleepy Hollow Road * 8.51 
Street Lights * 380.14 

          Total XCEL ENERGY 401.17 

Total Paid: 15,943.41 
Total Unpaid:  -     

Grand Total: 15,943.41 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 07/02/2016 to 08/01/2016 Jul 26, 2016  12:56pm 
 

Pay Per Check Check Description GL Amount
Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No Account

08/01/16 PC 08/01/16 8011601 COOK, WILLIAM B. 37 001-10100 184.70 
08/01/16 PC 08/01/16 8011602 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 001-10100 84.70 
08/01/16 PC 08/01/16 8011603 Kind, Debra J. 34 001-10100 277.05 
08/01/16 PC 08/01/16 8011604 Quam, Robert 32 001-10100 184.70 
08/01/16 PC 08/01/16 8011605 ROY, ROBERT J. 38 001-10100 184.70 

          Grand Totals: 915.85 



deb
Typewritten Text
X

deb
Typewritten Text
August 3, 2016

deb
Typewritten Text
City Clerk

deb
Typewritten Text



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2G 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 

Agenda Item: Authorization to Send Budget Comment Opportunity Information to County  
 
Summary: Every August the council is asked to determine when public comment will be taken regarding the budget and 
authorize the city clerk to send the information to the county. The information will be published in the property tax mailing 
sent out by the county. The council routinely sets the budget comment date at the January council meeting at same time 
other key dates are set for the year. December 7, 2016 at 7pm (regular city council meeting) was the date set by the 
council. The council needs to authorize the clerk to send this information to the county. 
 
Council Action: Required. Suggested motion … 
 
I move the council authorizes the city clerk to send the following information to Hennepin County regarding the opportunity 
for the public comment regarding the city’s 2015 budget: 7pm, Wednesday, December 7, 2016, Deephaven Council 
Chambers, 20225 Cottagewood Rd, Deephaven, MN 55331, phone 952.474.6633. 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4A 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 

 
Agenda Item: Chief Mike Meehan, South Lake Minnetonka Police Department Quarterly Update & 2017 Budget 
 
Summary: Chief Meehan will attend the 08-03-16 city council meeting for the regular quarterly police update and to 
discuss the 2017 budget. 
 

The South Lake Minnetonka Police Department coordinating committee (mayors of Excelsior, Greenwood, Shorewood, 
and Tonka Bay) unanimously voted to recommend approval of the attached operating budget (3.8% overall increase to 
member cities, 5.15% decrease for Greenwood if the operating formula is reset according to the arbitration order). 
 

Council Action: According to the 2006 4th amendment to the SLMPD joint cooperative agreement, the budget MUST be 
approved by ALL of the member city councils by September 1, or the amount of the previous year's Approved Annual 
Operating Budget will be increased by the lesser of the following to arrive at the new Approved Annual Operating Budget: 
(a) The increase in the July Minneapolis / St. Paul Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) over the 
previous 12-month period; or (b) The percentage increase in the most restrictive statutory levy limit applicable to the 
budget year placed on any of the Parties over the levy limit for that Party for the prior year. (c) In the event that (a) or (b) 
decreases, the operating budget shall remain the same. This provision applies only to operating expenses not governed 
by wage or benefit increases required by any union contracts. All Parties must pay wage or benefit increases as required 
by union contracts; other expenses can have ceilings applied per the above formula.  
 
Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the Greenwood city council approves the 2017 South Lake Minnetonka Police Department operating 
budget with a 3.8% overall increase to member cities.   
 

2. Other motion ???  



SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPARTMENT
Serving Excelsior, Greenwood, Shorewood and Tonka Bay

Mike Meehan    
Chief of Police

24150 Smithtown Road Office  (952) 474-3261
 Shorewood, Minnesota 55331    Fax  (952) 474-4477

M E M O R A N D U M
TO: Kristi Luger, Excelsior City Manager

Dana Young, Deephaven City Administrator Representing City of Greenwood 
Bill Joynes, Shorewood City Administrator
Lindy Crawford, Tonka Bay City Administrator

FROM: Mike Meehan, Chief of Police

DATE: July 13, 2016  

RE: 2017 Operating Budget
Coordinating Committee Recommendation

As you are aware, the Coordinating Committee for the South Lake Minnetonka Police Department 
(SLMPD) passed by a unanimous vote  a recommended operating budget for 2017.  This took 
place at their quarterly meeting held on July 13, 2016.   

The recommended operating budget has been attached for your convenience.  Overall the budget 
increased by 3.8 % over the 2016.  The majority of this increase is due to wages.

For the second time since the arbitration  in 2006, the funding formula has reset based on the 
reallocation formula prescribed in the arbitration ruling.  The formula has reset for the five-year 
period beginning in 2017 and running through 2021.  The resetting of the formula has initiated, 
amongst the Coordinating Committee, a new round of discussion regarding how well the current 
funding formula is working for the four cities.  An amendment to the JPA regarding changes to 
the funding formula would affect how the budget is allocated to each city.       

The recommended budget now goes to your respective city councils for consideration prior to the 
September 1st deadline.  Approval of all four member cities is required to avoid the budget being 
determined by the default provision in the Joint Powers Agreement.    

Cc: Coordinating Committee Members



COORDINATING COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

Wednesday - July 13, 2016

2017 OPERATING BUDGET



ITEM CATEGORY AMOUNT

50100 Salaries - Full-Time $1,426,133

50200 Salaries - General Overtime $36,000

50230 Salaries - Reimbursed Overtime $48,500

50300 Salaries - Part-Time $57,500

50500 Social Security & Medicare $35,000

50600 PERA Pensions $232,900

50700 Insurance Benefits $273,400

51000 Contracted Services $27,000

52100 Equipment Leases $49,000

52200 Repairs & Maintenance $56,200

52300 Utilities $66,200

52400 Janitorial & Cleaning $10,500

52500 Printing & Publishing $2,500

52800 Care of Persons $0

53000 Supplies $68,250

54000 Uniforms & Gear $14,800

54500 Training & Development $20,000

56000 Insurance $83,100

56100 Subscriptions & Memberships $3,000

57000 Special Projects $8,950

58000 Capital Outlay $72,000

59000 Undesignated Allocation $0

TOTAL PROJECTED EXPENSES $2,590,933 

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPARTMENT

2017 OPERATING BUDGET

Projected Expenses

COORDINATING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

Wednesday - July 13, 2016



ITEM CATEGORY AMOUNT

40110 Court Overtime $6,000

40120 Excelsior Park and Dock Patrol $22,000

42100 State Police Officer Aid $105,000

42200 State Training Reimbursement $4,500

43100 Minnetonka School District $7,000

43200 Administrative Requests $5,000

43400 Special Policing Details $27,000

44000 Investment Income $4,000

46400 Forfeitures $1,000

46500 Grant Reimbursements $30,000

46600 Other Reimbursements $1,500

TOTAL PROJECTED REVENUES $213,000

Expenses in Excess of Revenues $2,377,933

PROJECTED COST TO MEMBER CITIES $2,377,933

COORDINATING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

Wednesday - July 13, 2016

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPARTMENT

2017 OPERATING BUDGET

Projected Revenues



MEMBER CITY TOTAL AMOUNT % SHARE $ SHARE
$INCREASE

OVER 2016
Excelsior $2,377,933 26.9319% $640,422 $1,895
Greenwood $2,377,933 7.6689% $182,361 $-10,534
Shorewood $2,377,933 49,5199% $1,177,550 $73,885
Tonka Bay $2,377,933 15.8794% $377,600 $36,558

$2,377,933
$2,276,129

$101,804
3.8%

2017 Total Contributions from Member Cities

2016 Total Contributions from Member Cities

The funding formula used to determine each member city’s 
percentage contribution toward the operating budget is based on an 
arbitration ruling in 2006.  Every five years the funding formula is 
subject to an automatic adjustment based on the criteria set forth in 
this ruling.  The 2017 operating budget was the second time since 
the ruling took effect that the funding formula was subject to 
adjustment.  Barring an amendment to the JPA,  the reset funding 
formula is not subject to change again until 2022.  

Dollar Increase Over 2016
Percentage Increase Over 2016

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPARTMENT

2017 OPERATING BUDGET

COORDINATING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

Wednesday - July 13, 2016

Projected Contributions from Member Cities - Year 2017 
Reallocation Formula (2017-2021)



Proposed Contributions from Member Cities

Reallocation Formula (2017-2021)

Total Amount - $2,377,933

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPARTMENT
2017 OPERATING BUDGET

COORDINATING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

Wednesday - July 13, 2017

$640,422 $182,361 $1,177,550 $377,600
$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

Excelsior Greenwood Shorewood Tonka Bay

26.9319%

7.6689%

49.5199%

15.8794%



Line Transfer

Item Category Sub-Category Amount

Communications

Records Management

52200 Repairs & Maintenance Building Maintenance $1,200 Firearms Range

56000 Insurance N/A $83,100 Insurance

57000 Special Projects Reserve Unit $0 Reserve Officer

58000 Capital Outlay Vehicle $70,000 Vehicle

58000 Capital Outlay Equipment $2,000 Equipment

Total $198,100

Prepared by Chief Mike Meehan - July 2016

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPARTMENT

2017 OPERATING BUDGET

PENDING TRANSFERS TO SPECIAL FUNDS

52100 Equipment Leases Technology

Assigned Funds
Operating Budget Expenses

$41,800

COORDINATING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

Wednesday - July 13, 2016



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4B 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: 2017 Excelsior Fire District Budget 
 
Summary: The proposed 2017 Excelsior Fire District budget is included in the electronic city council packet posted online 
at www.greenwoodmn.com and in the full hard copy of the council packet. The budget was considered by the EFD Board 
on 07-27-16 (after the council packet deadline). If any changes were made by the board, Greenwood's EFD Board 
representative (Councilman Tom Fletcher) will update the city council at the 08-03-16 meeting.  
 

The 2017 EFD budget calls for an overall .46% increase in contributions from the cities. However, since EFD contributions 
are based solely on tax capacity and Greenwood's property values did not increase as much as some of the other EFD 
cities, the proposed budget means that Greenwood will have with an overall -1.57% decrease (1.12% increase in 
operations and a -4.99% decrease for facilities / capital costs).  
 

EFD Chief Scott Gerber will attend the 08-03-16 council meeting to answer questions regarding the budget. 
 

 2016    
Budget 

2017 
Budget 

%       
Change 

 Fire Protection - Operations  73,859 74,689 1.12% 

 Fire Side Lease - Facilities   57,983 55,087 -4.99% 
 131,842 129,776 -1.57% 

 
Council Action: Each city council in the EFD must take action on the budget. 3 of 5 cities must approve the operating 
budget. 4 of 5 cities must approve the facilities / capital budget. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves the 2nd draft of the 2017 Excelsior Fire District operating budget and facilities / 
capital budget as presented. 
 

2. Other motion ???  











































































  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4B 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: City Engineer Update 
 
Summary: City Engineer Dave Martini will attend the 08-03-16 city council meeting to discuss past, present, and potential 
engineering-related projects.  
 
For the city council's reference, below are funds as of 06-30-16 that may be used for engineering projects. All of the below 
funds may be used for any city purpose. 

 $111,458 Sewer Enterprise Fund ($361,458– minus $250,000 goal balance) 
 $2,465 Stormwater Special Revenue Fund  
 $50,984 Road Improvement Fund (balance of $180,984 – minus $130,000 earmarked for 2016 road projects) 
 $12,000 2016 Contingency (budget of $13,500 – minus $1,500 earmarked for Meadville Fire Lane)  
 $146,488 General Fund Reserves (12-31-15 audited balance of $536,488 – minus $390,000 goal balance)   
 
Council Action: No action required. Potential motions ... 
 
1. I move the city council (1) awards the (name of project) to the lowest bidder, (name of company), in the amount of 

$_______ to be paid from the _____________ Fund. 
 
2. I move the city council (1) awards the (name of project) to the lowest bidder, (name of company), in the amount of 

$_______; (2) authorizes the city treasurer to transfer $_______ from the __________ Fund to the __________ Fund 
for the project. 

 
3. Do nothing or other motion. 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 5A&6A 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 

Prepared by Dale Cooney 
 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Public Hearing & Action Regarding Showcase Event Permit Request, Mark D. Williams Custom Homes, 
21695 Fairview Street. 
 
Summary: The property located at 21695 Fairview Street is a new construction single-family home. The project is 
complete and the applicant would like to include it in the 2016 Fall Parade of Homes Tour. 
 

Section 450.15(1) of the city ordinance states that showcase events may be held Thursdays through Sundays over a 
consecutive 3-week period. Applicants are limited to obtaining one showcase event permit per calendar year at the same 
street address.  
 

Dates of the event are September 10 through October 2, Thursday through Sunday, noon to 6 p.m.  
Applicant expects 200-300 visitors per day on the weekends, and 50-75 people per day on the weekdays. Applicant will 
be using a shuttle service to and from the Old Log Theater, and will be using 10 parking spaces at the Old Log Theatre.  
Any additional parking would be along Meadville Street. 
 

Section 450.25 outlines the required submittal information. Applicant has submitted the required information. Applicant 
has stated that there will be no special on-site accommodations and that, because of this, a site plan was not submitted. 
 
Review and Approval Process. Section 450.30 of the city ordinance states that the city shall consider the following 
criteria before issuing a permit: (a) the showcase event or garage sale will not endanger the public health, safety or 
general welfare of its residents; and (b) the showcase event or garage sale will not cause undue traffic hazards, 
congestion or parking shortages; and (c) the showcase event or garage sale will not impose an excessive burden on the 
city or its residents or cause damage to private property, parks, streets, rights-of-way, or other public property. Section 
450.35 states that the city may impose additional conditions upon the permit holder as deemed necessary for the 
protection of the public including the properties located in the vicinity of the showcase event or garage sale and to ensure 
compliance with the requirements of this section. 
 
5A Public Hearing Motions:  
 

1. I move the council opens the public hearing. 
 

2. I move the council closes the public hearing. 
 
6A City Council Action: City council action is required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. Approval Motion: I move the City Council approve the application of Mark D. Williams Custom Homes for a 
Showcase Event Permit per Section 450 of the Greenwood Ordinance Code, as presented. The city finds that a) 
the showcase event will not endanger the public health, safety or general welfare of its residents; and (b) the 
showcase event will not cause undue traffic hazards, congestion or parking shortages; and (c) the showcase 
event sale will not impose an excessive burden on the city or its residents or cause damage to private property, 
parks, streets, rights-of-way, or other public property. 
 

2. Conditional Approval Motion: I move the City Council approves the application of Mark D. Williams Custom 
Homes for a Showcase Event Permit per Section 450 of the Greenwood Ordinance Code. The city finds that a) 
the showcase event will not endanger the public health, safety or general welfare of its residents; and (b) the 
showcase event will not cause undue traffic hazards, congestion or parking shortages; and (c) the showcase 
event sale will not impose an excessive burden on the city or its residents or cause damage to private property, 
parks, streets, rights-of-way, or other public property. Approval is subject to the following conditions: 
___________________________________________________. 
 

3. Denial Motion: I move the City Council denies the application of Mark D. Williams Custom Homes for a 
Showcase Event Permit per Section 450 of the Greenwood Ordinance Code, as presented. The motion is based 
on the following findings: _______________________________. 

 
 



















  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

Agenda Number: 7A 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 

Prepared by Deb Kind and Dale Cooney 

 
 

Agenda Item: First Reading of Ordinance 257, Amending Noxious Tree List in City Code Section 1140.80 
 

Summary: At the 06-01-16 meeting, the city council approved ordinance 255 regarding tree preservation. After reviewing 
the new ordinance, the city forester and certified arborist Manuel Jordan expressed concern regarding the inclusion of 
cottonwoods on the noxious tree list (trees that MAY be removed without limitation) ... 
 

1. The city has had a recent track record of protecting and investing in cottonwood trees on publicly-owned properties. 
That does not equate with a “noxious” label. 

 

2. While cottonwoods can be messy (50% of their population, the females only, make the “cotton” that is a nuisance for 
about 2 weeks per year) and drop branches after storms creating a bit of work to clear lawns at times,  
they are more of a significant plant than most people realize. Here are the benefits of cottonwood trees: 

 

A. Considered of HIGH wildlife value by the DNR as well as several federal agencies as they provide food for many 
animals (twigs, bark, buds, cambium, leaves). Included in this list are bees and pollinators that use the propolis 
from the sticky buds to line hives to give them microbial and pathogen protection. See on bee colony collapse 
research from Marla Spivec, an internationally-known expert on bees (she even has a Ted Talk on the subject). 

B. The larger specimens are commonly used as nesting platforms for many predatory birds, including eagles.  
C. The large specimens also give us a LOT of shade both for people and structures and for the lake inhabitants. 
D. Cottonwoods are used as night roosting perches by a variety of birds related to water environments. 
E. In riparian areas they are the dominant species, in terms of size and benefits to the waterways where they thrive 

next to, as they anchor the soil minimizing erosion and sucking up areas of standing water quickly due to their 
need for lots of water. If they fall and then are allowed to stay “downed,” in a body of water they can re-sprout 
from the logs and stump, creating habitat and shade for small fish and invertebrates. 

F. Cottonwoods also have played a big role in our history and are important to Native American cultures, as their 
size, use, and significance to wildlife gives them special spiritual meaning. 

G. If you boat around the lake in any of the bays, the largest and most conspicuous trees are the cottonwoods. Now 
try to imagine boating around the lake after those trees are from the landscape. It would be a stark difference. 

 

In Manuel's professional opinion, 2 weeks of a nuisance from 50% of the total population of cottonwood trees does not 
warrant the noxious tree designation. To that end, attached is an ordinance for the council’s consideration.  
 

Timeline: 
07-20-16  Planning commission holds public hearing and makes recommendation to the city council. 
08-03-16 City council considers 1st reading of the ordinance (may make revisions / may waive 2nd reading). 
08-04-16 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
08-11-16  If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
09-07-16  City council considers 2nd reading of the ordinance (may make revisions). 
09-08-16  The ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
09-15-16  The ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
 

Planning Commission Action: The Planning Commission held a public hearing at their 07-20-16 meeting. The Planning 
Commission recommended maintaining the current ordinance regulations. 
 

City Council Action: Potential motions ... 
1. I move that the city council adopts Ordinance No. 257; an Ordinance of the City of Greenwood, Minnesota 

amending the Noxious Tree List in Greenwood Ordinance Code Section 1140.80, as written. I further move that 
the council waive the second reading and direct staff to publish the amendment in the city’s official newspaper.  

2. I move that the city council approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 257; an Ordinance of the City of 
Greenwood, Minnesota amending the Noxious Tree List in Greenwood Ordinance Code Section 1140.80, as 
written. I further move that the ordinance be placed on the next council agenda for a second reading. 

3. Do nothing (maintain the current ordinance regulations) or other motion ??? 
 

Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading. There 
may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. Ordinances go into effect once they are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a 
recommendation to the city council regarding any changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, 
also is required for changes to chapter 11. 



DRAFT 06-23-16 Greenwood Ordinance 257   |   Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 257 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 1140.80 REGARDING NOXIOUS TREES 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1140.80 sudivision 2 E is amended to read as follows:  
 
" Noxious Trees are Buckthorn, Sumac, Box Elder, Siberia Elm, Green Ash, and Prickly Ash, and Cottonwood." 

 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2016. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2016 
Second reading: _____, 2016 
Publication: _____, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 7B 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 

Prepared by Deb Kind and Dale Cooney 

 
 
Agenda Item: First Reading for Ordinance 258, Regarding Temporary Family Health Care Dwellings 
 

Summary: On May 12, 2016, Governor Dayton signed, into law, a bill creating a new process for landowners to place 
mobile residential dwellings on their property to serve as a temporary family health care dwelling. The resulting legislation 
sets forth a short-term care alternative for a “mentally or physically impaired person,” by allowing them to stay in a 
“temporary dwelling” on a relative’s or caregiver’s property. Unless a city opts out by September 1, 2016, the new law will 
require cities to allow temporary family health care dwellings. If the city council desires to opt out of the new law, an 
ordinance is attached for the council’s review. 
 

Timeline: 
07-20-16  Planning commission holds public hearing and makes recommendation to the city council. 
08-03-16 City council considers 1st reading of the ordinance (may make revisions). To meet the 09-01-16 deadline,  
 the 2nd reading must waived. 
08-04-16 The ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
08-11-16 The ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
 

Planning Commission Action: The planning commission held a public hearing at their 07-20-16 meeting and 
recommend adopting ordinance 258, an ordinance of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota amending Greenwood ordinance 
code section 1140.05 to opt out of the requirements of Minnesota Statutes Section 462.3593, as written. 
 
City Council Action: Potential motions ... 

1. I move that the city council adopts ordinance 258, an ordinance of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota amending 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1140.05 to opt out of the requirements of Minnesota Statutes Section 
462.3593, as written. I further move that the council waives the second reading and directs staff to publish the 
ordinance in the city’s official newspaper. 

2. Do nothing (means the new law requiring the city to allow temporary health care dwellings will go into effect). 
 
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading. There 
may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. Ordinances go into effect once they are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a 
recommendation to the city council regarding any changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, 
also is required for changes to chapter 11. 



DRAFT 06-22-16 Greenwood Ordinance 258   |   Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 258 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 1140.05 TO OPT OUT  

OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF MINNESOTA STATUTES SECTION 462.3593 
 

WHEREAS, on May 12, 2016, Governor Dayton signed into law the creation and regulation of temporary family health 
care dwellings, codified at Minnesota statutes section 462.3593, which permit and regulate temporary family health care 
dwellings;  
 
WHEREAS, subdivision 9 of Minnesota statutes section 462.3593 allows cities to “opt out” of those regulations;  

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
 
Section 1140.05 Dwellings / Lot - Prohibited Uses is amended to add the following subdivsion 5: 
 

“Subd. 5. Temporary Family Health Care Dwellings. Pursuant to authority granted by Minnesota statutes section 
462.3593, subdivision 9, the city of Greenwood opts out of the requirements of Minnesota statutes section 
462.3593, which defines and regulates temporary family health care dwellings.” 

  
SECTION 2. 
 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2016. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2016 
Second reading: _____, 2016 
Publication: _____, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 7C 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 

Prepared by Dale Cooney 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Review Draft of Ord 261 Regarding Grading  
 
Summary: Councilmember Tom Fletcher suggested ordinance revisions to remove the variance requirement from the 
grading ordinance in section 1140.19, while still maintaining the integrity of the original intent of the ordinance.  
 
 

Planning Commission Action: The planning commission reviewed the draft of the ordinance, and recommended 
amendments to include a section describing the intent of the ordinance, and to change the threshold for a conditional use 
permit from 20 cubic yards to 7 cubic yards. The attached updated draft of ordinance 261 includes the planning 
commission's recommendations in blue. 
 
City Council Action: None required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move that the city council directs the planning commission to hold a public hearing for ordinance 261 amending 
section 1140.19 regarding grading, as written. 

2. I move that the city council directs the planning commission to hold a public hearing for ordinance 261 amending 
section 1140.19 regarding grading, with the following revisions: ____________________. 

3. Do nothing or other motion ??? 



Councilman Fletchers Changes in Red 
Planning Commission Changes in Blue 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 261 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 1140.19 REGARDING GRADING REGULATIONS 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1140.19 is amended to read as follows: 
 
“Section 1140.19. Grading Regulation & Restrictions. 
 
Subd. 1. Purpose. The purpose of this ordinance is to review significant grading projects in order to determine impacts 
related to site drainage and stormwater, and adherence to the city’s height regulations. 
 
Subd. 1 2. Grading Permit Required. No disturbance of the existing surface of land or the grading or alteration of the 
topography of land or of a lot shall be performed without a permit first obtained. 
 
Subd. 2 3. Grading Permit Application. Application for a grading permit shall be made to the zoning administrator. In 
support of a grading permit the applicant shall set forth in writing a full description of the grading or site / lot topography 
alteration to be performed, including: 
 

(a) the total surface area to be moved, disturbed, cut or filled, 
(b) the total volume of soil or earth to be moved, disturbed, cut or filled, 
(c) the reason why the grading or topography alteration is required, 
(d) whether the work is required for the remodeling of an existing structure or construction of a new structure, 

whether the grading or topography alteration or disturbance is due to drainage issues related to existing  
(e) topography or structures, 
(f) whether the grading or topography alteration or disturbance is or due to circumstances not related to the land or 

existing drainage issues but due to an election by the property owner to make an addition to a principal or 
accessory structure, 

(g) the cubic feet of material to be disturbed, added and removed, 
(h) the surface area in square feet to be disturbed. 

 
If upon review, the zoning administrator is satisfied a) that the application is complete, b) that the application is supported 
by a statement of accuracy, c) that the grading or site / lot topography alteration request does not involve more than 200 
square feet of surface area, and d) that the grading or site / lot topography alteration does not involve or more than 20 7 
cubic yards of material, and e) the grading or site / lot alteration will not alter the existing drainage pattern or concentrate 
or accelerate the flow of water off the lot, a grading permit may be issued without a conditional use permit first obtained. 
All other grading permit requests shall require a conditional use permit application pursuant to section 1150 of this code. 
 
Subd. 3 4. Additional Information Required in Support of Grading Conditional Use Permit Applications. Grading conditional 
use permits, shall, in addition to all of the information required in subdivision 2 above and all information required under 
section 1150, be supported by i) a current topographic survey by a licensed surveyor illustrating the existing topography of 
the entire lot in 2-foot contours, existing and proposed drainage pattern, existing and proposed drainage volumes, existing 
mean lot grade and the proposed mean lot grade, ii) a topographic of the entire lot showing proposed topography in 2-foot 
contours post grading, proposed drainage pattern, proposed drainage volumes, the proposed mean lot grade, and the 
proposed Building Perimeter Grade, and iii) a stormwater management plan for the entire lot post grading prepared by a 
civil engineer meeting the approval of the city engineer. 
 
Subd. 4 5. Grading Limitations. In considering the issuance of a conditional use permit application for grading or site / lot 
alteration, the city may impose reasonable restrictions to protect property, both public and private, from concentrated or 
redirected stormwater flow, inundation, flooding, erosion, water hazard, ponding, or damage. The city may impose 
stormwater management and drainage controls, including but not limited to, holding ponds or other water management 
methods recommended by the city engineer, and such other requirements as are deemed necessary to protect the public 
health safety and welfare against actual or potential, harm or other damage related to the proposed grading or site / lot 
alteration. In granting a grading conditional use permit the city may require that the proposed above grade building volume, 
building height, and structure height be determined using and limited by the existing building perimeter grade or a 
previous estimated building perimeter grade if the site has had previous grading performed instead of the proposed 



building perimeter grade. 
 
Subd. 5 6. Grade Alteration. The existing grade of a lot shall not be altered by the addition or removal of fill or by grading 
so as to increase or decrease the average elevation of the land by more than 1 foot in any area greater than 100 square 
feet without the approval of the city engineer. Any elevation increase or decrease of more than 2 feet in any area greater 
than 300 square feet requires a variance. The measurements shall be calculated by averaging the lowest point of 
elevation and highest point of elevation in the square foot area on the existing survey compared to the proposed survey.” 
 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2016. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2016 
Second reading: _____, 2016 
Publication: _____, 2016 
 
  
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 7A 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Reconsider Removal of Lilacs at the Fire Lane Between 5120 & 5130 Meadville Street 
 
Summary: The city council approved the following motion at the 7/6 meeting: 
 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council authorizes up to $1,500 from the general fund contingency and $5,000 from 
the park fund for the following maintenance projects and new installations at the fire lane located between 5120 & 
5130 Meadville Street: (A) Remove lilac bushes and replace with grass; (B) Clean out the existing drainage swale and 
install new river rock; (C) Install new rip-rap. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
On 7/10, Mark Krezowski (5130 Meadville Street) contacted city council members via email to express concerns regarding 
the removal of the lilac bushes in the fire lane. On 7/13, Mr. Krezowski contacted city council members again via email 
regarding a petition he was circulating and requested the council reconsider the decision to remove the lilac bushes. On 
7/15, the administrative committee (Councilman Tom Fletcher & Mayor Deb Kind) agreed to put the removal of the lilac 
bushes on hold pending the submission of the petition and council discussion at the 8/3 meeting. 
 
For the council's reference, the electronic city council packet posted at www.greenwoodmn.com and the full hard copy of 
the packet include a copy of the petition submitted by Mr. Krezowski. 
 
City Council Action: None required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move that the city council repeals the 07-06-16 decision to remove the lilac bushes located at the fire lane 
between 5120 & 5130 Meadville Street. 

2. I move that the city council repeals the 07-06-16 decision to remove the lilac bushes located at the fire lane 
between 5120 & 5130 Meadville Street and directs public works to trim the lilac bushes to a height of ______ feet. 

3. Do nothing (leaves the 7/6 motion to remove the lilacs in effect) or other motion ??? 

















  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9B 

Agenda Date: 08-03-16 

Prepared by Dana Young 

 
 

Agenda Item: Coyote Management  
 
Summary: Due to a number of calls from residents regarding coyotes running at large in certain areas of the city 
(Meadville, Fairview, Covington), Mayor Kind asked staff to contact wildlife control services on the cost of providing coyote 
management control within the city. The city of Greenwood does not have a specific ordinance governing wildlife 
management control and there is no specific budget in which to fund this expense. Note: The city's website states, 
“Animal services in Greenwood (and most cities) do not provide assistance in cases involving wild animals and wildlife 
management. If you have a problem with wildlife, pests, or critters, you should call a privately-owned wildlife removal 
company or exterminator.”   
 

Staff first contacted the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources to discuss resident concerns regarding coyotes and 
to obtain a list of wildlife management companies. I was informed by DNR staff that coyotes are very difficult animals to 
control because they have acclimated themselves so exceptionally well to the urban environment. For the council's 
reference, an article on Urban Coyotes from the DNR is included in the electronic city council packet posted at 
www.greenwoodmn.com and in the full hard copy of the council packet. 
 

I contacted a number of wildlife removal services throughout the Metropolitan Area including Laughlin’s Critter Control in 
Maplewood, Wildlife Management Services in Brooklyn Park, and Wildlife Removal Services in Bloomington. Not one of 
these companies indicated any interest in providing coyote management due to the difficulties and significant amount of 
time it takes to trap and/or shoot coyotes. Wildlife Removal Services did direct me to Bryan Rocheford of Oakridge Wildlife 
in Princeton, who was one of the few wildlife service companies that did actively attempt to manage coyotes. 
 

Bryan Rocheford informed me that while coyotes are very difficult to catch, he has had some success using foot traps. He 
stated that there are only two trapping options. The first option is the use of live traps, which he stated are essentially 
useless because coyotes will not get into a caged trap. He stated that the best trapping option is the use of foot traps. 
Unfortunately, foot traps can be problematic due to the fact that family pets and other animals can get caught in the traps.  
 

Both Oakridge Wildlife and the United States Department of Agriculture use firearms to dispose of coyotes. The city of 
Deephaven has contracted with the USDA last year for both deer (23 deer) and coyote (0 coyote) management. Both 
Oakridge and the USDA sharpshooters are employed to locate and shoot coyotes. Both profess that they look for specific 
locations that provide a safe shooting environment, with Oakridge using game calls to entice coyotes into the open and 
the USDA using cameras to determine the location of wildlife.  
 

Both Oakridge and the USDA have experience working in densely-populated residential areas and will secure permission 
from private property owners if they believe private property access is needed. 
 
Cost Estimates: Costs of coyote management are very difficult to estimate because costs are based on the amount of 
time it takes to locate and hunt coyotes. The USDA bases their costs on time and materials used. Greg Nohrenberg, Staff 
Director of the USDA estimates that it could cost approximately $1,000 per night for his staff to stalk coyotes, with 
absolutely no guarantee of success. Bryan Rocheford of Oakridge states that 5 to 7 days of trapping can cost 
approximately $1,200 and shooting costs an upfront service fee of $175 and $75 per hour after the first hour. Oakridge 
also provides no guarantee of success, but believes that shooting becomes much more effective if they would be able to 
find the site of the den.  
 
City Council Action: None required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move that the city council authorizes the city clerk to engage the services of __________________(company 
name) for coyote management via the use of _____________________(foot traps and / or sharpshooters) for a 
cost not to exceed $______ to be paid from the city's contingency budget. 

 

2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 







From: ekelunda1 <ekelunda1@aol.com> 
Sent: Mon, Jul 25, 2016 8:02 am 
Subject: IMPORTANT NEIGHBORHOOD ALERT!!! 
 

Good morning neighbors! 
You've likely heard about the coyotes in the neighborhood that live in the marsh by the Old Log.  There are multiple coyotes down there 
-- at least one large adult and several cubs.  One neighborhood dog was attacked a couple of weeks ago -- the dog had wandered 
down into the marsh where their den is and was attacked.  Thankfully, the dog survived.  Another neighborhood dog was chased while 
in its yard, but not attacked. 
 

This morning, there was another attack -- more aggressive.  Jen Gallagher was chased down Meadville Street while walking her dog. 
She shouted numerous times at the coyote -- it backed off but continued following her.  As Jen began to run, the coyote began to run 
after her. She turned, shouted and lunged at it again, and it took off towards the marsh. 
 

The coyote then ran into our back yard and attacked one of our dogs.  The dog is okay, with several puncture wounds.  Our second dog 
went after the coyote, and chased it to the Old Log garden (it stopped at the edge of the yard because of the dog fence).  While I tried 
to catch our second dog, the coyote stood next to the garden and watched.  Jen heard me screaming and ran into the back yard.  She 
was trying to scare the coyote off while I was trying to catch our second dog, and it just stood there watching -- not afraid. 
 

The police were here for over an hour -- down in the marsh.  They are taking this seriously.  They found areas in the marsh where the 
grass is beaten down and where they seem to be spending time.  The officer that I spoke to will be reaching out to the City, the Old Log, 
and the DNR to discuss next steps. 
 

Here's what the Humane Society says to do if confronted by a coyote: 
 

Generally, coyotes are reclusive animals who avoid human contact. Coyotes who have adapted to urban and suburban environments, 
however, may realize there are few real threats and may approach people or feel safe visiting yards even when people are present. 
These coyotes have become habituated (lost their fear of humans), probably owing to the bounty of food that they have become 
accustomed to feeding upon in your neighborhood. These bold coyotes should not be tolerated or enticed but instead given the clear 
message that they should not be so brazen. 
 

Methods of hazing 
Using a variety of different hazing tools is critical so that coyotes don’t get used to redundant or single stimulus devices, sounds, and 
actions. 

• Yelling and waving your arms while approaching the coyote 
• Noisemakers: Voice, whistles, air horns, bells, “shaker” cans full of marbles or pennies, pots, lid or pie pans banged together 
• Projectiles: sticks, small rocks, cans, tennis balls or rubber balls 
• Other: hoses, water guns with vinegar water, spray bottles with vinegar water, pepper spray or bear repellent 

 

“Go away coyote!” 
The simplest method of hazing a coyote involves being loud and large: 

• Stand tall, wave your arms, and yell at the coyote, approaching him if necessary, until he runs away. 
• If a coyote has not been hazed before, he may not immediately run away when you yell at him. If this happens, you may need 

to walk towards the coyote and increase the intensity of your hazing. 
• The coyote may run away, but then stop after a distance and look at you. It is important to continue to go after the coyote until 

he completely leaves the area.  You may need to use different tactics, such as noisemakers, stomping your feet, or spraying 
the coyote with a hose, to get him to leave. 

 

Dog-walking tools 
There are several tools that you can carry with you while walking your dog that can be used to repel coyotes.  These include: 

• Homemade noisemakers  
• Whistle or small air horn (you can purchase small air horn “necklaces”) 
• Squirt guns 
• Pepper spray 
• Sticks or other objects to throw towards (but not at) the coyote 

 

In your yard 
Remember, keeping pets and pet food inside is the best way to keep coyotes out of your yard.  If you do encounter coyotes, all of the 
above methods can be used in your yard at home.  First, try the “Go away coyote!” method (yell and wave your arms as you approach 
the coyote).  Here are some additional methods you can also use: 

• Squirt the coyote with your garden hose 
• Spray the coyote with vinegar water 
• Bang pots and pans together 

 

Important things to remember 
• Never run away from a coyote! 
• The coyote may not leave at first, but if you approach him closer and/or increase the intensity of your hazing, he will run away. 
• If the coyote runs away a short distance and then stops and looks at you, continue hazing until he leaves the area entirely. 
• After you have successfully hazed a coyote, he or she may return. Continue to haze the coyote as you did before; it usually 

takes only one or two times to haze a coyote away for good. 
 

The coyote that chased Jen and attacked our dog was large, aggressive and unafraid.   
 

Julie 



On Jul 27, 2016, at 10:29 AM, David Walsh <walshdk@gmail.com> wrote 
to Mayor Deb Kind and City Zoning Administrator Dale Cooney: 
 
... The other issue I wanted to mention concerns the coyote population. We have 
had them in our yard and they have been leaving scat on our patio and sidewalks. 
The issue should be one of removal or eradication and not education for the 
residents. These animals can attack people along with animals. We received the 
email concerning the coyote last week chasing a women walking her dog along 
Meadville Street and then attacking several dogs. My two cents are to eliminate 
them completely before someone gets really hurt. I watched a National 
Geographic show of a Canadian women that was killed by two coyotes just a 
couple years ago in a national park parking lot of all places. These animals are 
really unpredictable and should be treated as such. I am and have been an 
outdoorsman and have spent a lot of time hiking and camping. Just my advice 
and two cents. 
 
Kindly, 
 
David Walsh  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 10A-E 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Council Reports 
 
Summary: This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding various council 
assignments and projects.  
 
Related documents are included in the hard copy of the full council packet and in the electronic version of the packet 
available at www.greenwoodmn.com.  
 
Council Action: None required.  

 



Variance with Variance with Bulk Email
Month 2015 2016 Prior Month Prior Year List
January 4,123 6,382 -360 2,259 156
February 3,928 7,209 827 3,282 156
March 3,732 6,741 -468 3,009 156
April 5,058 7,351 610 2,293 156
May 5,753 7,603 252 1,850 158
June 6,448 7,711 108 1,263 158
July 5,481 7,962 251 2,481 156
August 5,249 -7,962 -5,249
September 9,532 0 -9,532
October 6,969 0 -6,969
November 6,362 0 -6,362
December 6,742 0 -6,742

AVERAGE 5,781 7,280

Gray indicates estimated numbers (average of month prior and month after)

POPULATION: 693
EMAIL ADDRESSES % OF POPULATION: 22.51%

Population source: www.metrocouncil.org, Data & Maps, Download Data, Population and Household Estimates
Population figure updated: 05-20-16

0 

2,000 

4,000 

6,000 

8,000 

10,000 

12,000 

City	of	Greenwood	
Website	Total	Hits	

2015 

2016 



Content Tools Data Center Site Management Security

Welcome, Debra Kind | Hide QuickTips | Help | Logout

Live Site

Get Report

Site Statistics
Use this reporting tool to see your site statistics for your public site for this month or the
previous month. Statistics for the Administration (or "admin") side of your site are not
included in this report. Additionally, visits you make to your own site while administering it
are not included in these statistics. All data collected before the previous month has been
purged from our system and is not available for use; therefore, we recommend printing
this report each month for your records.

The first report - Page Views by Section - shows total page views for each section. The
second report - Unique Visitors by Section - shows the total page views for each section
without the return visitors (showing only views from unique IP addresses). For example, if
you browse to a page today, and then browse to that same page tomorrow, your viewing
of that page would only be counted once in the unique (second) report. 

Each report lists sections in page view order (highest number of page views first) and only
lists sections that have had traffic within the reporting period. It does not list those
sections without traffic.

Begin Date 6/15/2016

End Date 7/15/2016

Report Name Page Views (Default)

Page Views by Section

Section Page Views Percent of Total
Default Home Page 3228 40.54%

Agendas, Minutes, Meeting Packets 608 7.64%

RFPs & Bids 460 5.78%

Planning Commission 330 4.14%

City Departments 294 3.69%

Assessments & Taxes 244 3.06%

Budget & Finances 217 2.73%

Welcome to Greenwood 186 2.34%

Mayor & City Council 164 2.06%

Garbage & Recycling 153 1.92%

Code Book 143 1.8%

Forms, Permits, Licenses 120 1.51%

Photo Gallery 106 1.33%

Spring Clean-Up Day 98 1.23%

Old Log Events 81 1.02%

Lake Minnetonka 70 0.88%

City Newsletters 69 0.87%

Meetings on TV 69 0.87%

Elections, Voting 67 0.84%

St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 67 0.84%

July 4th 65 0.82%

Comp Plan & Maps 64 0.8%

News, Events 62 0.78%

Meetings 61 0.77%

Agendas, Minutes, Meetings 58 0.73%

The reports offered in
your Site Statistics tool
only track activity on
the public side of your
site.

In each report, a section
named "Default" and a
section named "Home"
may appear.

A page view gets
attributed to "Default"
when a visitor to your
site types your URL into
his or her Web browser. 
In most cases, the
"Default" section is your
Home Page.

A page view gets
attributed to "Home"
each time a visitor clicks
the "Home" button on
your Web site.

In the Page View
(Default) report, only
sections with Web traffic
are reported and they
are listed in page view
order.

In the Page View by
Section report, sections
are listed in the order
they appear in the
navigation menu and
are reported regardless
of their traffic level.

In the Referrers report,
it is important to
remember that your
own site acts like a
referrer.  So, don't be
surprised if you see your
own Web address(es)
listed -- this tracks the
number of times people
went from one part of
your site to another.

Quick Tips

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=ContentTools
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=DataCenter
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Security
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=6%2F15%2F2016&EndDate=7%2F15%2F2016&report=0
http://help.avenet.net/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Login&action=logout
http://www.greenwoodmn.com/?persistdesign=none
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8F3A3A9D-5458-4CB6-BB1F-AC94BB9B09DF%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB2F86E65-BD20-40B7-8A26-1B4DC4FF837A%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B05D0F828-E762-44A3-BC47-B094E012C13F%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B030CFE4C-5016-4145-982B-BC20CF1CE9B0%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B937BBE21-87E7-4815-95EF-9E4DBD883B56%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC4ED0441-B19F-4C17-8FAB-B27178681446%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE8F16C03-E9EC-40F7-A931-F5A45B19576E%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFF4DABAE-9793-4C75-9595-89E365126209%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF7C1F295-9D1A-47F1-B520-906AEA4C1EF7%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B41336A06-DF03-426F-BAC8-B478696E7ABE%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC446C0E6-C85B-4D6B-9F2A-45390CDE8A69%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5AF5BE04-E22D-498B-8DF0-E4E97E512089%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC0861CA3-9AD6-44B8-83A0-3830DDD789F7%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB4737361-6BA3-43DC-893C-D8AE06A935AA%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE04A1A51-136D-44C1-BD41-8FC4E61A774B%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B09C69529-46DA-45C3-9D5A-F642FC7ACBC9%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF458B3B5-588F-49DF-ACE1-F64600152C67%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5FD2DB20-C5E6-4466-BB1F-5137A3A383FA%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B29DBC80E-711D-420C-8E7E-88949C90F651%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B07F329B3-E4DB-4917-ABEE-96B4435790CB%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BEC7D78ED-9B90-469C-87DA-F45E8296634D%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BDC72D100-6B66-4675-AAD3-BCEA56CADF38%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B12A653D6-4378-49A7-A3FC-97A7073E27C9%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B3BFA3AB3-AA76-4A00-8754-141DBE33C293%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=6%2F15%2F2016&EndDate=7%2F15%2F2016&report=0#


Parks, Trails & Watercraft Amenities 58 0.73%

Watercraft Spaces 57 0.72%

Email Sign-Up 55 0.69%

Links 54 0.68%

Emergency Preparedness 52 0.65%

Crime Alerts 51 0.64%

Search Results 44 0.55%

Ordinances, Comprehensive Plan 42 0.53%

Finances, RFPs, Taxes, Assessments 41 0.51%

Tour de Tonka 40 0.5%

Misc 39 0.49%

Luck O' the Lake 39 0.49%

Recreation, Amenities 39 0.49%

Swiffers NOT Flushable 38 0.48%

Southshore Center 36 0.45%

Animal Services 36 0.45%

Sewer, Stormwater, Water, Garbage, Recycling 32 0.4%

Public Safety 32 0.4%

Well Water 30 0.38%

Community Surveys 29 0.36%

Smoke Testing 28 0.35%

--- 5 0.06%

Unsubscribe 1 0.01%

TOTAL 7962 100%

Unique IPs by Section

Section Unique IPs Percent of Total IPs
Default Home Page 969 28.01%

City Departments 182 5.26%

Agendas, Minutes, Meeting Packets 172 4.97%

Planning Commission 109 3.15%

Mayor & City Council 106 3.06%

Welcome to Greenwood 99 2.86%

Assessments & Taxes 84 2.43%

Photo Gallery 77 2.23%

Budget & Finances 77 2.23%

Garbage & Recycling 72 2.08%

Code Book 69 1.99%

Forms, Permits, Licenses 66 1.91%

St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 60 1.73%

Old Log Events 60 1.73%

City Newsletters 59 1.71%

July 4th 55 1.59%

News, Events 55 1.59%

Elections, Voting 54 1.56%

Meetings on TV 52 1.5%

Parks, Trails & Watercraft Amenities 52 1.5%

Spring Clean-Up Day 51 1.47%

RFPs & Bids 47 1.36%

Lake Minnetonka 45 1.3%

Meetings 45 1.3%

Agendas, Minutes, Meetings 45 1.3%

Comp Plan & Maps 42 1.21%

Email Sign-Up 42 1.21%

Crime Alerts 41 1.18%

Watercraft Spaces 39 1.13%

Misc 37 1.07%

Links 37 1.07%

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B184AC25F-91BE-4826-A9F5-B388A80DC23E%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B08153459-A93B-48DE-A049-7A47AB3B7C7D%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B45BFFFAD-A74F-4A5C-881D-1DDEB689390B%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B86561FCE-AB6E-4655-9D85-28D89FDF4185%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B2EE6F67F-9BE4-4076-8A33-F589B91B72C4%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7D523E15-7556-4375-B814-673BCF885086%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6428E068-96A6-40C7-9082-13636C643E44%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B4D52A888-DFF5-4034-9B42-884488848C33%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8C357980-B476-4C47-A644-4438BBABA5FA%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B81865F8A-E58F-4546-80DA-616E969899AF%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B41A0CC44-0712-4EFB-9E13-5CF1BEBFAC19%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B54847F9E-6D9F-405E-B61A-B242A5B61F4B%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE36FF7B9-855A-4B43-A3D3-268F500FEA36%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA06C3108-5700-4A55-A324-1E2C07C9DC78%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE4E6E072-F7DA-4CB1-A638-8915989F8078%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE2CCCFEF-5547-4416-81A6-0ACBB34571E6%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BD3D9ABB0-CC92-4C54-89F3-D3C8FC9DACA8%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BD30E5385-2765-4B89-A039-4CEF2F1E787B%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8A0FD9DB-EF26-4B80-AB4F-C79C6F905931%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5EFC3CE3-C0E6-4AFE-BC8B-FD662DC0B6DE%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B92C503B2-495E-4AB9-88DC-2432B12AC82B%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFBA50B9F-9AF7-4CC6-9D2D-09D56A461712%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA8FAE50E-D745-414D-8707-F9F9AAD99E95%7D&BeginDate=6/15/2016&EndDate=7/15/2016&report=1


Generate Download File (.csv) for the current report: Generate and Download

Emergency Preparedness 36 1.04%

Tour de Tonka 35 1.01%

Ordinances, Comprehensive Plan 34 0.98%

Luck O' the Lake 34 0.98%

Recreation, Amenities 34 0.98%

Swiffers NOT Flushable 33 0.95%

Southshore Center 32 0.92%

Public Safety 30 0.87%

Finances, RFPs, Taxes, Assessments 30 0.87%

Animal Services 29 0.84%

Search Results 27 0.78%

Community Surveys 26 0.75%

Sewer, Stormwater, Water, Garbage, Recycling 26 0.75%

Well Water 25 0.72%

Smoke Testing 23 0.66%

--- 5 0.14%

Unsubscribe 1 0.03%

TOTAL 3460 100%

Done

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement


  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: FYI 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
  
Summary: FYI items typically include planning commission minutes and other items of interest to the council. When the 
agenda is approved at the beginning of the meeting, any council member may request to move an FYI item to the regular 
agenda for further discussion. Moved items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda.  
 
FYI documents are included in the hard copy of the full council packet and in the electronic version of the packet available 
at www.greenwoodmn.com.  
  
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items. 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: FYI 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
  
Summary: FYI items typically include planning commission minutes and other items of interest to the council. When the 
agenda is approved at the beginning of the meeting, any council member may request to move an FYI item to the regular 
agenda for further discussion. Moved items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda.  
 
FYI documents are included in the hard copy of the full council packet and in the electronic version of the packet available 
at www.greenwoodmn.com.  
  
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items. 



 

 

 
 

July 11, 2016 

Mayors and Council Members: 

For many years, both cities and counties have been working toward reform of the Metropolitan 

Council. In 2010 and 2011, all seven metropolitan counties, as well as Metro Cities, put together 

working groups to make recommendations regarding regional governance. While the approaches 

and recommendations of these two groups have differed, there has been a very persistent and 

consistent message that reform of the Metropolitan Council is both needed and appropriate. 

 

Over the past year, the suburban counties have been working toward establishing a more 

inclusive group representing cities and counties who reflect the growing consensus that change is 

overdue. This group has taken a strong position that local control must be a key element of any 

reform. Towards that end, we wanted to update you on the progress that has been made and the 

work that remains, and to encourage you to stay engaged in this very important topic. 

 

A coalition of local (city and county) government leaders developed a draft resolution, 

eventually passed by 41 cities and four suburban counties (list attached), supporting reform of 

the Council. These resolutions set forth principles to guide the process of moving away from our 

current state-agency/governor-controlled Council to one that provides for local control.  

 

Despite the rather chaotic end to the Legislative Session there has been progress regarding the 

reform movement. Local governments and other stakeholders, working with Legislators, have 

finally managed to move reform of the Metropolitan Council from the back burner; reform is 

now being considered and debated seriously within the region, the media, and at the capital. The 

idea that some type of modification is absolutely necessary is now an accepted and consensus 

position of nearly every group. Even Governor Dayton and Metropolitan Council Chair Adam 

Duininck have indicated that they are open to suggestions regarding reform. Now that there is 

consensus that change is needed, we must begin the more difficult process of finding consensus 

on exactly what this change will look like. 

 

While there is agreement that change is needed, the changes being proposed by others differ 

substantially from ours– we argue that meaningful reform can only come with local control 

(local elected officials), while others advocate for minor adjustments that continue the 

status quo state agency model of governance. It is imperative that over the coming months we 

expand the coalition of local governments to include business groups, civic organizations, 

governmental associations, environmental and parks advocates, good government organizations, 

and others to build consensus in defining a new structure for the Metropolitan Council. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

We thank all of you for your continued attention to this issue, and we strongly encourage you to 

continue to be engaged in this important initiative through the coalition of local governments and 

the various other organizations that are pursuing Council reform. We will be in touch soon with 

more information and further updates on our efforts. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

 

 

 

Rhonda Sivarajah 

Anoka County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

Matt Look 

Anoka County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

Scott Schulte  

Anoka County Board of Commissioners  

 

 

 

 

Randy Maluchnik  

Carver County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

Tom Workman 

Carver County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

Nancy Schouweiler 

Dakota County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

  

 Liz Workman 

Dakota County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

Chris Gerlach 

Dakota County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

Mike Beard 

Scott County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

Jon Ulrich 

Scott County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
 
Enclosures: 2  



 
 
*Modified Principles adopted 
 
**No official resolution was passed, but a letter supporting the Principles was signed by the majority of 
City Councilmembers and the Mayor 

Principles on Metropolitan Council Reform: List of Adoptees  
(as of July 11, 2016) 

 

Cities 
 

Andover 

Bethel 

Blaine 

Centerville 

Chanhassen 

Chaska 

Coates 

Cologne 

Columbus 

Crystal** 

Elko New Market 

Farmington 

Forest Lake 

Greenwood 

Ham Lake 

Hamburg 

Hampton 

Jordan 

 

Lino Lakes 

Loretto 

Mayer 

Mendota Heights 

Mound 

New Germany 

New Prague 

Norwood Young America 

Nowthen 

Oak Grove 

Plymouth* 

Prior Lake 

Ramsey* 

Shakopee 

St. Bonifacius 

St. Francis 

Victoria 

Watertown 

 

Counties 
 

Anoka 

Carver 

Dakota 

Scott 

 

 



 

 

Metropolitan Governance Reform 

Twin Cities’ Local Government Coalition 

-Statement of Objectives- 
 

  A coalition of local governments throughout the metropolitan area has joined together to 
develop a position statement and a set of principles for improving metropolitan governance 
in the Twin Cities.  
 
The Coalition supports the need for regional planning, collaboration and coordination, but 
seeks to expand local government representation on the Metropolitan Council. 

The Coalition’s objectives for its collective effort to improved governance are: 
 

1. To articulate a  vision of responsive and effective metropolitan governance—as 
represented by a Statement of Belief and Principles for Reform of the Metropolitan 
Council 

2. To align local government interests behind a reform effort—through formation of a 
broad coalition of metropolitan Cities and Counties —and a common position. 

3. To be prepared for any efforts—legislative and otherwise—to reform the 
governance structure and functioning of the Metropolitan Council. 

Attached is the Coalition’s Statement of Belief and Principles for Reform. 



 

2 
 

Twin Cities’ Local Government Coalition  

 Principles for Metropolitan Council Reform  
 

The following principles were developed by a coalition of cities and counties in the metropolitan area, a 

coalition created to advocate for reform of the Metropolitan Council. The group believes that an effective 

Metropolitan Council should reflect the following principles, which were developed based on the group’s 

core Statement of Belief (printed below). 

 

STATEMENT OF BELIEF:  

The Metropolitan Council, due to its taxing and policy authority, should be accountable to a regional 
constituency of those impacted by its decisions. It should not operate as a state agency—as it does in 
its current form—answerable to only one person, the Governor.  

 

 

Principles for Metropolitan Council Reform:  
 

 
I. A majority of the members of the Metropolitan Council shall be elected officials, appointed 

from cities and counties within the region. 

II. Metropolitan cities shall directly control the appointment process for city representatives to 
the Metropolitan Council.  
 

III. Metropolitan counties shall directly appoint their own representatives to the Metropolitan 
Council. 
 

IV. The terms of office for any Metropolitan Council members appointed by the Governor shall 
be staggered and not coterminous with the Governor.  

 
V. Membership on the Metropolitan Council shall include representation from every 

metropolitan county government. 
 

VI. The Metropolitan Council shall represent the entire region, therefore voting shall be 
structured based on population and incorporate a system of checks and balances. 

 
 

 

 
 
 



 

3 
 

Background and Justification of Position 

The Metropolitan Council was created to provide for the orderly and economic development of the Twin 

Cities metropolitan area. It has the responsibility and authority to guide the region’s growth and to 

provide important regional services. The Counties of Anoka, Carver, Dakota, and Scott support the 

concept of a regional approach, and have no wish to abolish the Council or diminish the importance of 

regional collaboration. 

However, the Council’s management of growth, and in particular the coordination and delivery of 

regional services has changed dramatically. At the same time, the role of counties has evolved. 

Increasingly, Counties have undertaken direct provision of regional services including: hazardous and 

solid waste management, transit funding and transitway development, regional parks, regional 

highways, water resources planning and watershed management, greenway and bikeway development, 

farmland and open space preservation, the regional library system, fiber communications networks, and 

the 800 MHz radio network.  

The Council’s recent focus on reducing poverty and disparities makes it even more essential that within 

the governance structure there is understanding and improved coordination with county programs---

which exclusively provide economic assistance, social services, workforce development/employment, 

counseling, public health, nutrition and family “home visiting” services, workforce and specialized 

housing programs and many other anti-poverty and human services. In these and many other 

circumstances, the State, Metropolitan Council and city governments have all looked to counties to 

provide both the financial and political leadership needed to address key regional issues. 

Thus, while a strong regional approach is necessary for many issues, it is necessary for the regional 

governing body to feature strong county representation, as well as representation from other local 

elected officials. Currently, the members of the Council are non-elected individuals answerable only to 

the Governor, an office that has often been elected without majority support from metropolitan-area 

voters. The Council, which has the ability to levy taxes on metropolitan-area residents, should be 

answerable to the citizens and taxpayers of the area it represents rather than a single officeholder. 

The best way to ensure that the interests of citizens of the metropolitan-area are represented is to 

have a preponderance of locally elected officials on the Council--individuals that do not serve 

exclusively at the pleasure of the Governor. This will have the added benefit of allowing the Council to 

meet federal guidelines to serve as the region’s Metropolitan Planning Organization, a move encouraged 

by Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and Federal Highway Administration (FHA) to make the Council 

“more directly accountable to its public1.” 

Regional governance is vital to the metropolitan area’s continued success. However, in order for a 

regional body to be effective it must be credible, meaning that regional citizens must feel that the body 

effectively represents their goals and values. Citizens currently feel disconnected from the Metropolitan 

Council, preventing it from functioning as an effective regional governance body. The coalition of 

suburban counties is working to join the Metropolitan Council with the people it represents, so the 

region as a whole can unite for continued growth and prosperity. 

                                                             
1 Letter from representatives of FTA and FHA to Ann R. Goering of Ratwik, Roszak, & Maloney, P.A., Aug. 3 2015 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 20, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 

 1 

  
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Lucking called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Chairman Pat Lucking, Commissioner Doug Reeder, Council Liaison Bill 

Cook (Serving as 3rd Alternate to achieve quorum) 
 
Others Present: Zoning Administrator Dale Cooney 

 
Absent: Commissioners Lake Bechtell, Kristi Conrad, and Fiona Sayer 

 
2. MINUTES – June 21, 2016 
 
Commissioner Reeder moved to approve the minutes of June 21, 2016 as written. Chairman 
Lucking seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0.  
 
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
3a. Public Hearing for Ordinance 258, Regarding Temporary Family Health Care 

Dwellings  
 
Chairman Lucking introduced the agenda item and opened the public hearing. 
Hearing no public comments, Lucking closed the public hearing. 

Motion by Reeder to recommend adopting Ordinance No. 258; an Ordinance of the City of 
Greenwood, Minnesota amending Greenwood Ordinance Code Section 1140.05 to opt out of the 
requirements of Minnesota Statutes Section 462.3593, as written. Motion was seconded by 
Lucking. Motion carried 3-0. 

  
3b. Public hearing for Ordinance 257, Amending Noxious Tree List in City Code 

Section 1140.80 
 
Chairman Lucking introduced the agenda item and opened the public hearing. 
Hearing no public comments, Lucking closed the public hearing. 
 
Diane Mulligan of 5120 Meadville Street entered the meeting at this time. Lucking 
asked if she was at the meeting for a particular agenda item. She introduced herself 
and said that she was new to Greenwood and was just here out of curiosity. 
 
Cook said that he was willing to debate the ordinance change at the council level. He 
said that this is an attempt to fix a problem that doesn’t exist. Cook said that this is 
not an ordinance to clear cut. 
 
Commissioner Reeder said that Cottonwood trees are a problem. Reeder asked what 
the impact would be of removing Cottonwood trees from the noxious tree list. Cook 
said that property owners would have to adhere to the annual permitted tree harvest 
limitation. Reeder asked if you could plant a noxious tree. Cooney said that there are 
not limitations on the types of trees a property owner can plant. 
 
Motion by Reeder to recommend maintaining the current ordinance regulations. Motion was 
seconded by Cook. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
4. NEW BUSINESS 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 20, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 

 2 

 
4a. Review Draft Ordinance Amending Section 1140.19 regarding Grading Conditional Use 
Permits and Variances 
 
Lucking said that these amendments leave much of the decision-making up to the city engineer, 
which had caused the problems in the first place. 
 
Cook said that he thought the most significant missing change was that of the intent of the 
ordinance. He said that the intent of the ordinance was the city review of substantial grading 
projects, prevention of drainage issues, and to monitor the modification of grades in order to 
circumvent building height restrictions. Cook said that intent language should be added. He said 
that he thinks the 20 cubic yard threshold should be lowered to 7 cubic yards. Cook said that 20 
cubic yards is approximately equal to 3 feet of grade change in an area of 200 square feet, which 
is in conflict of the rules. Cook said that 7 cubic yards equals 1 foot of grade change over 200 
square feet. Cook said that 7 cubic yards should trigger a conditional use permit. 
 
Cook said that the changes in Subdivision 3 were wordsmithing, but that he was not opposed to 
those changes. Cook said that he was fine with the changes in Subdivison 4 regarding the 
conditional use permit considerations. 
 
Commissioner Reeder said that requesting a conditional use permit and a variance for the same 
project does not make any sense. 
 
Cook said that he thinks a variance process is fine since the practical difficulty standard is not a 
difficult threshold. 
 
Reeder said that he felt a conditional use permit was more appropriate and did not want the city 
to be challenged for determining practical difficulties where they may not exist. Cooney said that, 
in theory, the conditional use permit is less restrictive whereas in a variance the burden of proof 
for a practical difficulty is on the applicant. 
 
Cooney said that the fees for a project that triggers both a conditional use permit and a variance 
are double. Lucking said that the city should make it such that there is only a single fee. 
 
Motion by Reeder to submit to the city council the draft Ordinance Amending Section 1140.19 
regarding Grading Conditional Use Permits and Variances, as amended to include the intent of 
the ordinance and to change the threshold for a conditional use permit from 20 cubic yards to 7 
cubic yards. Motion was seconded by Lucking. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
 
5. LIAISON REPORT 
 
Council Liaison Bill Cook said that the city engineer had presented information regarding sewer 
flow allocation. He said that there is some disagreement between the city and the Metropolitan 
Council about the allocation. Cook said that sump pumps might be an issue and that inspections 
might be necessary. 
 
Cook said that there is a city budget meeting at 6 p.m. on August 3rd. He said that the city has 
used its bonding capacity in support of other non-municipal projects in the area. Cook said that 
the 5145 Weeks road variance and conditional use permit requests were approved. 
 
Cook said that there was some discussion about the city fire lane between 5120 and 5130 
Meadville Street. Cook said that there was a list of maintenance items, some of which were 
approved, some of which were not. 
 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 20, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 

 3 

Mulligan asked where the list came from. Cook said that he did not know, but assumed it was 
generated by the administrative committee based on neighborhood requests. Cook said that one 
of the maintenance items was removal of the lilac bushes, and that he had received complaints 
about that decision. He asked Cooney to confirm with public works and make sure the bushes 
would not be removed. 
 
6. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Cook to adjourn the meeting. Reeder seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0. The 
meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 
 
Respectively Submitted, 
Dale Cooney - Zoning Administrator 



From: Michael Meehan MMeehan@southlakepd.com
Subject: Speed Study on Covington

Date: July 21, 2016 at 3:10 PM
To: Debra Kind dkind100@gmail.com
Cc: Dana Young danayoung@mchsi.com

Mayor	Kind,

	

The	radar	box	has	been	on	Covington	behind	the	Old	Log	Theater	since	from	July	11
th
	un?l	yesterday

when	the	baAery	gave	up.

	

I	have	included	two	reports	for	your	review.		They	are	a	new	format,	more	of	a	summary	than	raw	data,

so	let	me	know	what	you	think.

	

A	couple	of	points	regarding	Covington:

·         The	vast	majority	of	vehicles	are	traveling	within	the	enforceable	limit.
·         When	you	see	readings	above	50	m.p.h.		these	are	not	valid	vehicle	readings	and	may	be

caused	by	blowing	debris,	etc.		I	ques@on	also	the	46-50	m.p.h.	range.
·         There	were	389	total	passes	for	the	nine-day	period.		That’s	about	43	passes	per	day,	about

21	vehicle	trips	per	day.		I	believe	there	were	five	residences	on	Covington	captured	by	the
study	which	equates	to	4.2	vehicle	trips	per	household.		The	average	trips	per	household	in
the	U.S.	is	10.		So,	volume	is	low.

	
Let	me	know	if	you	have	any	ques?ons.			

	
Mike	Meehan

Police	Chief

South	Lake	Minnetonka	PD

952-960-1601

mmeehan@southlakepd.com

	

	

mailto:MeehanMMeehan@southlakepd.com
mailto:MeehanMMeehan@southlakepd.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@gmail.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@gmail.com
mailto:Youngdanayoung@mchsi.com
mailto:Youngdanayoung@mchsi.com
mailto:mmeehan@southlakepd.com


Speed Enforcement Evaluator

Location:
Covington

GPS:
0' 0.0000 South
0' 0.0000 East

Closest Cross Street:
Fairview

Analysis Dates:
Monday, July 11, 2016
Wednesday, July 20, 2016

Equipment Used:
JAMAR

Installed By:
Meehan

Requested By:
Mayor Kind

Total Percentage of
Enforceable Violations

0% 10%  
Posted Speed Limit: 20 MPH
Enforcement Tolerance: 5 MPH
Enforcement Limit: 26 MPH & Up
Percentage Above Limit: 2.6%
Enforcement Rating: LOW

Lane1

Percent Above Limit: 4.0%
Enforcement Rating: LOW

Lane2

Percent Above Limit: 1.4%
Enforcement Rating: LOW

South Lake Minnetonka PD
24150 Smithtown Rd

Shorewood, MN 55331
Change These in File > Preferences > Titles



Page 1 
 
Default Comments
Change These in The Preferences Window
Select File/Preference in the Main Screen
Then Click the Comments Tab

 
 
 

covington @ old log
Site Code: 00005095

Station ID: 
 
 
 

Lane1
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

7/11/2016 0 1 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
7/12/2016 0 6 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17
7/13/2016 0 4 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
7/14/2016 0 5 17 5 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 29
7/15/2016 0 3 16 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23
7/16/2016 0 1 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
7/17/2016 0 3 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
7/18/2016 0 4 10 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 18
7/19/2016 0 1 12 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
7/20/2016 0 2 22 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 29

Lane1 Total 0 30 120 21 1 0 4 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 179
85 percentile = 15

Lane2
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

7/11/2016 0 3 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
7/12/2016 0 6 14 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
7/13/2016 0 5 19 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25
7/14/2016 0 14 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 32
7/15/2016 0 7 22 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33
7/16/2016 0 4 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
7/17/2016 0 2 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
7/18/2016 0 3 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14
7/19/2016 0 4 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
7/20/2016 0 3 24 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 31

Lane2 Total 0 51 136 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 210
85 percentile = 14

Combined
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

7/11/2016 0 4 10 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
7/12/2016 0 12 22 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39
7/13/2016 0 9 32 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43
7/14/2016 0 19 32 7 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 61
7/15/2016 0 10 38 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56
7/16/2016 0 5 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27
7/17/2016 0 5 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19
7/18/2016 0 7 19 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 32
7/19/2016 0 5 25 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32
7/20/2016 0 5 46 5 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 60
Combined

Total
0 81 256 41 1 0 4 0 0 1 1 0 0 4 389

85 percentile = 14

South Lake Minnetonka PD
24150 Smithtown Rd

Shorewood, MN 55331
Change These in File > Preferences > Titles


	2016 08-03 Agenda
	2016 08-03 Council Packet
	2016 08-03 Agenda
	- MEMO Budget Worksession
	2017 DRAFT Budget 07-27-16.xls
	Levy Per Person 03-26-16.xls
	Tax Capacity Formula & Tax Rate Comparison for Taxes Payable 2016.xlsx
	Tax Rate History 03-26-16.xlsx
	Ord ___ Fees
	2016 Fee Schedule
	2016 Dock Fee Comparison.xlsx
	- MEMO Consent no date
	A 2016 07-06 Minutes
	B June Cash Summary.xls
	C June CD Report.xls
	D July Payables Check Register
	D July Payables for Council Approval
	E August Payroll Register
	F Liability Waiver Form
	G Budget Comment Opportunity
	- MEMO Police Budget
	- SLMPD - 2017 Operating Budget Recommendation - Updated Version
	Electronic Document - 2015 Operating Budget Recommendation
	Chief's Memo - 2015 Operating Budget Recommendation - Final

	Cover Sheet - Coordinating Committee Recommendation 07-16-2014
	Electronic Document - 2015 Operating Budget Recommendation
	2015 Operating Budget Expenses - Coordinating Committee Recommendation
	2015 Operating Budget Revenues - Coordinating Committee Recommendation
	2015 Operating Budget Member City Contributions - Coordinating Committee Recommendation
	2015 Operating Budget Proposal - Chart
	2015 Pending Transfers to Special Funds - Coordinating Committee Meeting 07-16-2014


	- MEMO EFD Budget
	EFD 2nd DRAFT Proposed 2017 Budget Proposed Building Projects June 2016
	EFD 2nd DRAFT Proposed 2017 CIP Budget June 2016
	EFD 2nd DRAFT Proposed 2017 Operating Budget June 2016
	- MEMO City Engineer
	- MEMO 21695 Fairview Showcase Event
	21695 Fairview Showcase Event Attachments
	- MEMO Noxious Trees
	Ord 257 Noxious Trees
	- MEMO Family Health Care Dwellings
	Ord 258 Temp Family Healt Care Dwellings
	- MEMO Grading Ord
	DRAFT Ord 261 Grading
	- MEMO Meadville Fire Lane Lilacs
	lilacs 1 001
	lilacs 2 001
	lilacs 3 001
	lilacs 4 001
	lilacs 5 001
	lilacs 6 001
	lilacs 7 001
	- MEMO Coyotes
	Urban Coyotes
	E from Julie
	E from David Walsh
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	2016 07-15 Web Chart.xls
	2016 07-15 Web Report
	- MEMO FYI no date
	- MEMO FYI no date
	2016 07-11 A Update to Mayors and Council Members
	2016 07-11 B Adoptee List- Principles on Metropolitan Council Reform
	2016 07-11 C Metropolitan Governance Reform Principles
	2016 07-20 July PC Minutes
	Covington Email
	Covington Enforcement Indicator
	Covington Tabular Report




